
    
AGENDA 

REDWOOD COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
Redwood County is committed to stewardship, respect & shared responsibility in providing improved 

cost-efficient services to all! 
TUESDAY FEBRUARY 6, 2024 

COMMISSIONERS ROOM, GOVERNMENT CENTER 
REDWOOD FALLS, MINNESOTA 

Please Note:  This agenda is subject to change due to Department Heads, government agencies and the 
public bringing items forward, between the posting of the agenda and the actual meeting time. All 
times listed below are approximate. 
 
8:30 a.m.                   

➢ Call to Order; Pledge of Allegiance 
➢ Open Forum   
➢ Review and approve February 6th meeting agenda.     
➢ Identification of Conflict of Interest        
➢ Review and approve the Consent Agenda:                                                  

   -January 16th minutes 
                 -Bills 

 
9:00 a.m. 

➢ PUBLIC HEARING 
Affidavit of Publication 
1) Resolution - changing office of Recorder from elected to appointed. 

 
9:20 a.m. 

➢ COUNTY ATTORNEY 
Jenna Peterson 
1) MCAA Education Fund Donation 
2) Cooperative Agreement with State of MN 

 
9:30 a.m. 

➢ BREAK 
 
9:40 a.m. 

➢ ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
Briana Mumme 
1) EDA Revolving Loan Fund Documents 
2) Set Public Hearing for CDBG-CV Broadband Project Overview 
3) Countywide Housing Study Contract 

 
9:50 a.m. 

➢ SHERIFF 
Jason Jacobson 
3) Out of state Travel Request 
4) BLRR Drug Task Force JPA 
5) Purchase of Security Bunks 
6) Resolution - Donation from Scott Goodyear 

 
 
 



Agenda 

Board of Commissioners 

February 6, 2024 

 2 

 
10:00 a.m. 

➢ HUNTERS FOR HUNTERS & MN CATTLEMENS ASSOCIATION 
Mike Landuyt 
1) Resolution Wolf Management 

 
10:15 a.m.  

➢ SUMMIT CARBON SOLUTION DISCUSSION  
Wade Mathiowetz, Ed Iverson, Anita Vogel, Dan Henricksen, John Valentine, Peg Forsoth 

 
10:45 a.m. 

➢ BREAK 
 
10:55 a.m. 

➢ ENVIRONMENTAL 
Nick Brozek 
1) Interim Use Permit #1-24- Pagel 
2) Set Final Hearing for Redetermination of CD 25 
3) Set Public Hearing to Consider Ordinance Amendment  
4) Plum Creek Park Gator Sale 
5) Declare 2012 Ford F-150 super cab excess property. 

 
11:15 a.m. 

➢ ROAD & BRIDGE  
Anthony Sellner 
1) Budget Report 
2) January Bills 
3) 2021 F550 Order Update 
4) 2021 F600 Order Update 
5) Historical Roadway Information 
6) Crack Seal material purchase 
7) Final payment to Everstrong Construction, Inc. 
8) Final payment to Knife River 
9) Lamberton Shop plumbing and gas line repairs  
10) Lamberton Shop electric repairs 
11) Lamberton Shop masonry repairs 
12) Resolution of support for the City of Lamberton 
13) Resolution to support Lower Sioux’s CSAH 2 RAISE Grant Application 

 
11:45 a.m. 

➢ ADMINISTRATION 
1) 2024 Solid Waste Hauler Licenses 

 

 

Personnel Action Items: 

1) New Hire R. Lund 
2) New Hire M. O’Leary 

 
 
 
 



Agenda 

Board of Commissioners 

February 6, 2024 

 3 

Commissioner Items:  

• Resolution in opposition to redesigning the state flag and seal 
  

Commissioners’ Reports 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ADJOURN: 

 
 
**OPEN FORUM** 
OPEN FORUM PROCEDURES 

1. The open forum will be held at the beginning of the meeting. 
2. Those wishing to speak should sign up and indicate the topic at the beginning of the meeting. 
3. A maximum time of 20 minutes will be allowed for the open forum. 
4. A basic guide of three people per topic with a maximum of five minutes per person. 
5. Those speaking will state their name and address prior to speaking. 
6. Statements should be limited to the issues only. 
7. Apply the “Golden Rule” during presentations. 
8. The Board retains the right to respond or not but may discuss the item. 
9. Personal/Personnel issues will not be heard or discussed. 

 
 
Zoom Attendance  

Note: If interactive technology under section 13D.02 is used, each location must also be open and 

accessible to the public. Up to three times a year, a member of a public body may participate by 

interactive technology from a location that is not open and accessible to the public if the member is 

serving in the military and is at a required drill, deployed, or on active duty or the member has been 

advised by a health care professional against being in a public place for personal or family medical reasons 

during a health pandemic or other emergency. 
 
 

Commissioner Virtual Attendance Locations: 

 

Commissioner Dennis Groebner (Redwood County): 2905 N. Conway Ave, Mission, Texas 78574 



 

                                                 POSTED 1-26-24 

 

 

OFFICIAL NOTICES/ UPCOMING MEETINGS 

 
                         
February 6th – 8:30 a.m. – Redwood County Board Meeting– Redwood County Government Center, 
                          Board Room 
 
February 20th – 8:30 a.m. – Redwood County Board Meeting– Redwood County Government Center, 
                          Board Room 
 
February 21st –22nd – AMC Legislative Conference – St. Paul, MN 
 
March 5th – 8:30 a.m. – Redwood County Board Meeting– Redwood County Government Center, 
                          Board Room 
 
March 19th– 8:30 a.m. – Redwood County Board Meeting– Redwood County Government Center, 
                          Board Room 
 



 
 

REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
 

                                                            January 16, 2024 
 
The Board of County Commissioners met in regular session at 8:30 a.m. in the Commissioner’s 
Board Room in the Government Center, Redwood Falls, Minnesota. 
 
Present for all or portions of the meeting were Commissioners Dave Forkrud, Jim Salfer, Rick 
Wakefield, Dennis Groebner and Bob Van Hee. Also, present were Administrator Vicki Kletscher; 
Highway Engineer Anthony Sellner; Recorder Joyce Anderson; County Attorney Jenna Peterson; 
Auditor-Treasurer Jean Price; Technology Director Paul Parsons; Economic Development 
Coordinator Briana Mumme; Human Resources Coordinator Peter Brown; Sheriff Jason Jacobson; 
Southwest Health and Human Services Director Beth Wilms and Finance Director Lisa DeBoer; 
Silas Brinkmann, Kevin Passe and Ray Rivera. 
 
Chair Salfer called the Meeting to order asking for the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. 
 
Anderson, Passe, and Brinkmann were present for Open Forum and requested to discuss the 
upcoming vacancy in the Recorder’s office due to Anderson’s retirement. Brinkmann read a 
message from and on behalf of Jennifer Gilk and Matt Novak who were unable to attend.   
 
On motion by Wakefield, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 
agenda. 
 
Chair Salfer asked the Board members to identify any areas for which they had a Conflict of 
Interest.  There were none. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 

• On motion by Groebner, second by Forkrud, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 
following: 

o January 2nd Board Minutes 
o Payment of bills: 
 

General Fund $            602,877.12 

Building Fund $              53,842.56 

Ditch Fund $                9,554.29 

Solid Waste Fund $                   545.25 

Soil and Water Fund $              15,061.75 

Debt Service Fund $                   320.80 

Road and Bridge Fund $            134,618.32   

 
Bills exceeding $2,000:  

. 
Vendor Name Amount 

ADVANCED CORRECTIONAL HEALTHCAR 10,499.91 

ALPHA WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS CO 32,295.00 

AREA II MN RIVER BASIN PROJECT 12,123.20 

ASSN OF MN COUNTIES 17,117.00 



Page 2 of 7                       REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA            January 16, 2024 
 

AT-SCENE LLC 3,520.00 

BENEDICT/RYAN 2,666.50 

BROWN-LYON-REDWOOD DRUG TASK 70,320.25 

CENTRALSQUARE TECHNOLOGIES LLC 42,939.53 

HEPPNER CONSULTING INC 3,800.00 

HEWITT/MICHAEL 12,395.25 

HOUSTON ENGINEERING INC 4,000.00 

KLABUNDE ELECTRIC INC 40,679.18 

MATRIX COMMUNICATIONS INC 2,872.00 

MINNESOTA ASSN OF SOIL AND WATER 7,077.92 

MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT of CORRECTI 108,481.52 

MJ MECHANICAL LLC 15,792.18 

MN COUNTIES COMPUTER COOPERATIV 8,271.19 

MN COUNTIES INTERGOVERNMENTAL T 321,670.00 

MN COUNTY ATTORNEYS ASSN 3,925.00 

OPG3 5,726.00 

PETERSON/THOMAS 2,555.99 

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 6,119.13 

REDWOOD-COTTONWOOD RIVERS CON 26,480.00 

SOUTHWEST MINNESOTA HOUSING PAR 20,090.65 

SOUTHWEST PRAIRIE TECHNICAL SERVI 3,363.65 

THE MARKET AT REDWOOD LLC 8,731.70 

63 Payments less than 2 0 0 0  21,887.34 

Final Total: 815,400.09 

 
Vendor Name Amount 

ALPHA WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS CO 6,528.00 

15 Payments less than 2 0 0 0  4,899.98 

Final Total: 11,427.98 

 
EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 

• The Board recognized Brian Pfarr, Soil & Water Resource Specialist for 5 years of Service 
to Redwood County. 

• The Board recognized Kurt Mathiowetz, Soil & Water Quality Technician for 5 years of 
Service to Redwood County.  

 
ROAD AND BRIDGE 

• On motion by Van Hee, second by Groebner, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 
January 2023 Road & Bridge Bills.  
 

Vendor Name Amount 

BOLTON & MENK INC 21,341.00 

CRYSTEEL TRUCK EQUIPMENT INC 8,416.00 

NEWMAN SIGNS INC 3,033.13 

WIDSETH SMITH NOLTING & ASSOCIATE 59,324.23 

12 Payments less than 2 0 0 0  6,800.52 

Final Total: 98,914.88 

  

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Groebner, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 
final payment to R & G Construction Company for the 2022-2023 CSAH 1 City of 
Clements Reconstruction project SAP 064-601-017 in the amount of $19,700.  



Page 3 of 7                       REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA            January 16, 2024 
 

• On motion by Van Hee, second by Wakefield, the Board voted unanimously to approve an 
out-of-state travel request for Matt Guetter to attend workshop in Fargo, ND from March 
11-13, 2024, in the amount of $651.39. 

• On motion by Van Hee, second by Wakefield, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 
Highway Department Budget Video.  

• On motion by Van Hee, second by Forkrud, in a roll call vote with Forkrud, Salfer, Van 
Hee, Wakefield, and Groebner all voting aye, the Board adopted the following resolution: 

 
WHEREAS, Redwood County has applied to the Commissioner of Transportation for a 
grant from the State Program for IIJA Assistance; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Commissioner of Transportation has given notice that funding for this 
project is available; and 

 
WHEREAS, the amount of the grant has been determined to be $30,000.00 by reason of 
the lowest responsible bid; 

 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that Redwood County does hereby agree to 
the terms and conditions of the grant consistent with Minnesota Laws 2023, Chapter 68, 
Article 1, Section 2, Subdivision 5(a), and will pay any additional amount by which the 
cost exceeds the estimate, and will return any amount appropriated for the project but not 
required. The proper county officers are authorized to execute a grant agreement and any 
amendments thereto with the Commissioner of Transportation concerning the above-
referenced grant. 
 

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 
$30,000 IIJA Technical Assistance Grant to re-apply for the CSAH 2 RAISE Grant for 
CSAH 2 from Morgan to CSAH 11 mill and overlay reconstruction.  

 
AUDITOR-TREASURER 

• On motion by Wakefield, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 
following consent agenda: Cash Balance Report; Investment Summary; Budget Reports, 
and December 2023 Disbursements in the amount of $789,260.12. 

• Bills exceeding $2,000:   
 

Warrants Approved On 12/04/2023 For Payment 12/04/2023. 
Vendor Name Amount 

MN COMMISSION OF FINANCE 4,569.00 

9 Payments less than 2 0 0 0  2,181.04 

Final Total: 6,750.04 

Warrants Approved for Payment 12/07/2023. 
Vendor Name  Amount 

FARMWARD COOPERATIVE  2,072.89 

10 Payments less than 2000 3,274.30 

Final Total: 5,347.19 

Warrants Approved On 12/11/2023 For Payment 12/11/2023. 
Vendor Name Amount 



Page 4 of 7                       REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA            January 16, 2024 
 

REDWOOD SOIL & WATER CONS DIST 167,874.00 

10 Payments less than 2 0 0 0  3,066.94 

Final Total: 170,940.94 

Warrants Approved for Payment 12/11/2023. 
Vendor Name Amount 

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MINNESO 18,874.70 

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MINNESO 15,289.66 

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MINNESO 22,528.98 

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MINNESO 58,412.01 

DOUBLE D GRAVEL INC & JOSEPH GROVE 19,767.70 

GREAT PLAINS NATURAL GAS CO 3,458.81 

MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT of REVENUE 43,492.20 

REDWOOD COUNTY LICENSE CENTER 3,444.70 

REDWOOD COUNTY LICENSE CENTER 2,343.98 

REDWOOD COUNTY LICENSE CENTER 2,297.75 

REDWOOD FALLS PUBLIC UTILITIES 5,799.79 

REDWOOD FALLS PUBLIC UTILITIES 3,973.95 

WEX LEAP 7,825.69 

WEX LEAP 7,825.21 

40 Payments less than 2 0 0 0  14,876.38 

Final Total: 230,211.51 

Warrants Approved for Payment 12/13/2023. 
Vendor Name  Amount 

FARMWARD COOPERATIVE  14,338.35 

OLSON CHEVROLET  60,295.34 

3 Payments less than 2000 900.28 

Final Total: 75,533.97 

Warrants Approved On 12/18/2023 For Payment 12/18/2023. 
Vendor Name Amount 

6 Payments less than 2 0 0 0  1,305.17 

Final Total: 1,305.17 

Warrants Approved for Payment 12/20/2023. 
Vendor Name Amount 

BLACKSTRAP INC 9,559.41 

ENERGY SOLUTION PARTNERS, LLC 17,923.08 

JOHN RILEY CONSTRUCTION INC 49,266.93 

MIDWEST CONTRACTING LLC 8,603.47 

5 Payments less than 2 0 0 0  595.20 

Final Total: 85,948.09 

Warrants Approved On 12/26/2023 For Payment 12/26/2023. 
Vendor Name Amount 

BAUNE PLUMBING & HEATING INC 14,254.06 

METLIFE 4,177.38 

MINNESOTA VALLEY SNOW-RIDERS 41,412.37 

REDWOOD SOIL & WATER CONS DIST 10,000.00 

SOUTHWEST HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICE 67,562.67 

17 Payments less than 2 0 0 0  4,932.47 

Final Total: 142,338.95 

Warrants Approved On 12/28/2023 For Payment 12/29/2023. 
Vendor Name Amount 

CE LLC dba CE CONTRACT 6,580.00 

CORELOGIC TAX SERVICE 4,428.00 

DAKOTA COUNTY FINANCIAL SERVICES 7,475.00 



Page 5 of 7                       REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA            January 16, 2024 
 

REDWOOD COUNTY AUD-TREAS 15,000.00 

SALONEK CONCRETE & CONSTRUCTION 5,620.00 

SCHMIDT CONSTRUCTION INC 6,015.00 

8 Payments less than 2 0 0 0  2,318.88 

Final Total: 47,436.88 

Warrants Approved for Payment 12/29/2023. 
Vendor Name Amount 

REDWOOD FALLS PUBLIC UTILITIES 2,110.62 

5 Payments less than 2 0 0 0  2,241.72 

Final Total: 4,352.34 

Warrants Approved On 12/29/2023 For Payment 12/29/2023. 
Vendor Name Amount 

COUNTY OF NOBLES 2,600.00 

JAVENS MECHANICAL CONTRACTING CO 6,393.00 

STEVE & SON'S LLC 3,630.00 

13 Payments less than 2 0 0 0  6,472.04 

Final Total: 19,095.04 

  

• Appointed Commissioner Forkrud and Salfer to serve on the Canvassing Board for the 
upcoming March 5, 2024, PNP Election on Thursday, March 7th at 10:00 a.m. 

• On motion by Van Hee, second by Wakefield, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 
transfer of 2023 interest from the General Fund to the R & B fund in the amount of 
$362,089.12 and the Soil & Water fund in the amount of $34,615.78.  

 
SOUTHWEST HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES 

• Wilms and DeBoer presented an overview of the 2023 financial status and activities of 
Southwest Health and Human Services. 

 
COUNTY ATTORNEY 

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Groebner, the Board voted unanimously to set Public 
Hearing for proposed County Cannabis and Tabacco Ordinance for March 5, 2024, at 9:00 
a.m. 

• Board discussed timelines on contract reviews with County Attorney Peterson.  
 
SHERIFF 

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Van Hee, in a roll call vote with Forkrud, Salfer, Van 
Hee, Wakefield, and Groebner all voting aye, the Board adopted the following resolution: 

 
WHEREAS, Rustic Acres/Dave and Rosie Petty wishes to donate $250.00 to Redwood 
County Sheriff’s Office and; 

 
WHEREAS, the Sheriff’s Office will utilize the donation of $250.00 for the purpose of a 
K9 program and/or equipment; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners appreciates the generosity of Rustic Acres/Dave 
and Rosie Petty in supporting the Redwood County Sheriff’s Office; 

 



Page 6 of 7                       REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA            January 16, 2024 
 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners hereby 
approves the acceptance of $250.00 from Rustic Acres/Dave and Rosie Petty to the 
Redwood County Sheriff’s Office, on behalf of the County. 
 

• On motion by Groebner, second by Wakefield, the Board voted unanimously to approve 
the 2024 MN DNR Federal Boating Equipment Grant in the amount of $530.00.  

• The Board reviewed the December 2023 Jail Population.  

• The Board reviewed the Sentence to Service Program Quarterly Report for October-
December 2023.  

 
TECHNOLOGY 

• On motion by Van Hee, second by Wakefield, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 
2024 Morris Electronics support Contract in the amount of $14,000 for one year, and one 
visit per month ending on 12/31/24.  
 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

• On motion by Van Hee, second by Wakefield, with Forkrud voting Nay, the Board voted to 
approve the Countywide Comprehensive Housing Study Proposal from Bolton & Menk in 
the amount of $35,000 to be funded with reserve funds remaining from Westlake Properties 
project. 

• On motion by Groebner, second by Wakefield, the Board voted unanimously to approve 
the EDA revolving loan Fund recommendation to Mind, Body, Spirit Wellness LLC in the 
amount of $55,000.  

 
ADMINISTRATION 

• On motion by Wakefield, second by Groebner, the Board voted unanimously to adopt the 
2024 Redwood County Fee Schedule with License Center additions.  

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to approve 
Redwood River One Watershed One Plan Memorandum of Agreement. 

• Chair Salfer appointed Commissioner Wakefield as delegate and Commissioner Groebner 
as alternate to the Redwood River One Watershed One Plan Committee.  

• On motion by Wakefield, second by Groebner, the Board voted unanimously to Set a 
Public Hearing for February 6, 2024, at 9:00 a.m. to consider changing the office of 
Recorder from elected to appointed.  

 

 

Personnel 

• On motion by Salfer, second by Forkrud, the Board voted unanimously to acknowledge the 
resignation of Dean Martin, Assistant Building Maintenance Supervisor effective January 
19, 2024.  

• On motion by Groebner, second by Wakefield, the Board voted unanimously to Transfer 
Beau Knutson from Part Time Dispatcher to Full Time Dispatcher for the Sherrif’s 
Department effective January 22, 2024.  

• On motion by Groebner, second by Forkrud, the Board voted unanimously to hire Roy 
Maras as Part Time Veteran Services Driver for the VSO office and be placed on the 2024 
AFSCME Salary Schedule at Grade 6/Step 1 at $17.33 per hour effective January 17, 2024.  



Page 7 of 7                       REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA            January 16, 2024 
 

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to hire Wyatt 
Krick as a Full Time Deputy Sheriff for the Redwood County Sheriff’s Department and be 
placed on Deputy Sheriff I Grade/Step 1 at $28.01 per hour, effective January 17, 2024.  

• On motion by Groebner, second by Wakefield, the Board voted unanimously to Set 
Highway Maintenance Weed Sprayer job description at Grade 11. 

• On motion by Groebner, second by Forkrud, the Board voted unanimously to approve 
Nyhart Service Agreement renewal for actuarial valuation report for GASB 75 through 
December 21, 2025.  

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Wakefield, the Board voted unanimously to approve 
renewal of Employer Service Consulting Agreement with Marsh and McLennan Agency.  

 
COMMISSIONERS 
 

• The Board reviewed the 2024 Committee Appointments.  

• The commissioners reported on meetings they attended:  
 

VanHee: Fair Board, Prime West, Economic Development 
 
Groebner: Redwood Renville Solid Waste Authority, Soil & Water 
 

Forkrud: Redwood Renville Solid Waste Authority 
 

Wakefield: Redwood Cottonwood Rivers Control Area II, Economic Development 
 

 

 
            

ADJOURN 

• Chair Salfer adjourned the meeting at 11:10 a.m. 
 
 
 
 

__________________________________ 
                                                                               Jim Salfer, Chair 

Board of County Commissioners 
Attest: ____________________________ 
      Vicki Kletscher 
             County Administrator 
 



Meals Payable Salaries Payable Accounts Payable Credit Card

GENERAL FUND $246,253.95 $12,411.03

BUILDING FUND

DITCH FUND $430,095.41

SOLID WASTE FUND $2,500.00

SOIL & WATER $28,863.75

FORFEITED TAX SALE

DEBT SERVICE FUND

HEALTH FUND .

HUMAN SERVICES FUND

R & B FUND $913.47

STATE REVENUE $380.00

INSURANCE

TOTALS $0.00 $0.00 $708,093.11 $13,324.50 MEALS PAYABLE  182-3

EMPLOYEE # REVENUE DITCH SOLID WASTE INSURANCE
of 15-611 22-391

   

SALARIES PAYABLE

REVENUE DITCH SOLID WASTE date
(PERA YES) 187-0 15-611-182-0 22-391-188-0
(PERA NO) 187-3 15-611-190-3 22-391-188-3

David Forkrud Y
#120 N

DennisGroebner Y
#118 N  

Robert VanHee Y
#119 N

Jim Salfer Y
#117 N

Rick Wakefiled Y

N TOTALS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Jean Price          ext 01-602 Y
#316 N

TOTALS -$                        -$                        -$                        

Board of County Commissioners

COMMISSIONERS ABSTRACT: February 6, 2024

APPROVED AND ORDERED PAID BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF
REDWOOD COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ON THIS 6TH DAY OF FEBRUARY 2024.

Chairperson



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

RACHELW
 2:32PM2/2/24

Y

N

D

2

N

1

Audit List for Board
Page 1

Print List in Order By:

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

Paid on Behalf Of Name

on Audit List?:

Type of Audit List:

Save Report Options?:

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Page Break By: 1 - Page Break by Fund

2 - Page Break by Dept


***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:32PM2/2/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

LAW LIBRARYDEPT

55801

01-023-000-0000-6899 53.61 LAW BOOKS SHIPPING 39863778 MISCELLANEOUS 54 N

12/18/2023 12/18/2023

93610

01-023-000-0000-6899 696.40 2023 DEC - WEST INFO CHARGES 849519471 MISCELLANEOUS 102 N

12/01/2023 12/31/2023

COUNTY ADMINISTRATIONDEPT

65

01-031-000-0000-6275 9,298.00 2024 - 1ST QTR APPROPRIATIONS Q12024 RSVP CONTRACTED SALARIES 1 N

01/01/2024 03/31/2024

13055

01-031-000-0000-6230 262.71 SUMMARY BUDGET STATEMENT 1F46724E-0023 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 11 N

01/18/2024 01/18/2024

01-031-000-0000-6230 239.23 12/26 BOARD MTG 1F46724E-0024 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 12 N

01/18/2024 01/18/2024

01-031-000-0000-6230 218.20 APPOINTED RECORDER INTENT 1F46724E-0026 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 14 N

01/18/2024 01/18/2024

01-031-000-0000-6230 70.82 01/02 BOARD MTG 1F4672E-0025 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 13 N

01/18/2024 01/18/2024

23503

01-031-000-0000-6266 60.00 2023 DEC - JTVK JV 23124 43981 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 31 Y

12/05/2023 12/05/2023

01-031-000-0000-6266 20.00 2023 DEC - AAT JV2354 43983 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 37 Y

12/21/2023 12/21/2023

01-031-000-0000-6266 40.00 2023 NOV-DEC - AW JV233 43984 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 36 Y

11/13/2023 12/05/2023

01-031-000-0000-6266 320.00 2023 OCT-DEC - MLI JV23132 43985 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 33 Y

10/30/2023 12/26/2023

23

MATTHEW BENDER & CO INC

MATTHEW BENDER & CO INC 53.61  155801

THOMSON REUTERS - WEST OR WEST

THOMSON REUTERS - WEST OR WEST 696.40  193610

23 LAW LIBRARY750.01

31

ACE OF SOUTHWEST MINNESOTA

ACE OF SOUTHWEST MINNESOTA 9,298.00  165

COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC

COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC 790.96  413055

ESTEBO FRANK MUNSHOWER LTD

Page 2
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099

Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

***  Redwood County  ***



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:32PM2/2/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-031-000-0000-6266 350.00 2023 OCT-DEC - RDW PR23743 43986 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 34 Y

10/26/2023 12/13/2023

01-031-000-0000-6266 380.00 2023 DEC - BKN JV23133 43987 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 32 Y

12/07/2023 12/21/2023

01-031-000-0000-6266 40.00 2023 NOV-DEC - DKDMH JV23149 43988 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 35 Y

11/15/2023 12/13/2023

74883

01-031-000-0000-6266 35.00 2023 DEC - DTL JV2259 85891 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 73 Y

12/03/2023 12/18/2023

79197

01-031-000-0000-6266 40.00 2023 DEC - BR PR23669 19967 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 79 Y

12/05/2023 12/28/2023

01-031-000-0000-6266 60.00 2023 DEC - TN JV3268 20016 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 78 Y

12/27/2023 12/29/2023

AUDITOR-TREASURERDEPT

2755

01-041-000-0000-6401 3,594.85 2023 TNT NOTICES 07052368 2 N

12/06/2023 12/06/2023

13235

01-041-000-2758-6401 120.00 2024 JAN - TAX WEB HOST 1845 OFFICE SUPPLIES 20 N

01/01/2024 01/31/2024

64868

01-041-000-0000-6401 206.54 HOLE PUNCH, TAPE, POST IT, ENV RWCAUD 68 N

01/16/2024 01/16/2024

ESTEBO FRANK MUNSHOWER LTD 1,210.00  723503

QUARNSTROM & DOERING PA

QUARNSTROM & DOERING PA 35.00  174883

RUNCHEY LOUWAGIE & WELLMAN PLLP

RUNCHEY LOUWAGIE & WELLMAN PLLP 100.00  279197

31 COUNTY ADMINISTRATION11,433.96

41

AMERICAN SOLUTIONS FOR BUSINESS

AMERICAN SOLUTIONS FOR BUSINESS 3,594.85  12755

COUNTIES PROVIDING TECHNOLOGY

COUNTIES PROVIDING TECHNOLOGY 120.00  113235

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION 206.54  164868

Page 3
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099

Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

5 Vendors 15 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

***  Redwood County  ***



MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES

MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES

PRESIDENTIAL NOMINATON PRIMARY EXPENSES

PRESIDENTIAL NOMINATON PRIMARY EXPENSES

PRESIDENTIAL NOMINATON PRIMARY EXPENSES

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:32PM2/2/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

ASSESSORDEPT

13235

01-042-000-2758-6401 365.00 2024 JAN - TAX WEB HOST 1845 OFFICE SUPPLIES 21 N

01/01/2024 01/31/2024

ADMINISTRATORDEPT

3402

01-061-000-0000-6242 125.00 2024 MCHRMA DUES 8672 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 4 N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

ELECTIONSDEPT

18655

01-063-000-0000-6898 3,528.00 PRE-MARKED TEST DECK 03/05 13538 29 N

01/20/2024 01/20/2024

57952

01-063-000-0000-6899 74.68 2023 DEC - PRINT MAIL SERVICE A300IC64251I MISCELLANEOUS 60 N

12/01/2023 12/31/2023

64868

01-063-000-0000-6899 256.41 POCKET FILES RWCAUD MISCELLANEOUS 69 N

01/19/2024 01/19/2024

80538

01-063-000-0000-6898 8,938.49 PNP BALLOTS, TEST DECK 03/05 42747 83 N

01/22/2024 01/22/2024

01-063-000-0000-6898 2,178.80 OMNI BALLOT PROGRAMMING 03/05 42799 82 N

41 AUDITOR-TREASURER3,921.39

42

COUNTIES PROVIDING TECHNOLOGY

COUNTIES PROVIDING TECHNOLOGY 365.00  113235

42 ASSESSOR365.00

61

ASSN OF MN COUNTIES

ASSN OF MN COUNTIES 125.00  13402

61 ADMINISTRATOR125.00

63

DS SOLUTIONS INC

DS SOLUTIONS INC 3,528.00  118655

74.68  157952

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION 256.41  164868

SEACHANGE PRINT INNOVATIONS

Page 4
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099

Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

DTG

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:32PM2/2/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01/25/2024 01/25/2024

COMPUTERDEPT

13235

01-064-000-0000-6264 4,255.00 2024 JAN - DATA PROCESSING 1845 PROGRAMMING EXPENSES 19 N

01/01/2024 01/31/2024

ATTORNEYDEPT

13371

01-091-000-0000-6271 65.00 SUBPOENA SERVICE 2024-23 SUBPOENA SERVICE 18 N

01/29/2024 01/29/2024

13562

01-091-000-0000-6271 70.00 SUBPOENA SERVICE 2024-39 SUBPOENA SERVICE 22 N

01/30/2024 01/30/2024

13863

01-091-000-0000-6271 70.00 SUBPOENA SERVICE 161 SUBPOENA SERVICE 26 N

01/14/2024 01/14/2024

13911

01-091-000-0000-6271 65.00 SUBPOENA SERVICE 24010049 SUBPOENA SERVICE 27 N

01/23/2024 01/23/2024

32069

01-091-000-0000-6293 51.00 TRANSCRIPTS - 64-CR-21-98 213 TRANSCRIPTS 50 Y

01/25/2024 01/25/2024

SEACHANGE PRINT INNOVATIONS 11,117.29  280538

63 ELECTIONS14,976.38

64

COUNTIES PROVIDING TECHNOLOGY

COUNTIES PROVIDING TECHNOLOGY 4,255.00  113235

64 COMPUTER4,255.00

91

COUNTY OF FARIBAULT - SHERIFF

COUNTY OF FARIBAULT - SHERIFF 65.00  113371

COUNTY OF LYON - SHERIFF

COUNTY OF LYON - SHERIFF 70.00  113562

COUNTY OF STEARNS - SHERIFF

COUNTY OF STEARNS - SHERIFF 70.00  113863

COUNTY OF WATONWAN - SHERIFF

COUNTY OF WATONWAN - SHERIFF 65.00  113911

HAEN/JODI

Page 5
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099

Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

4 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



ARPA: COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:32PM2/2/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

51502

01-091-000-0000-6271 491.26 EXPERT WITNESS TESTIMONY 30 SUBPOENA SERVICE 53 Y

02/16/2022 12/14/2023

82467

01-091-821-2718-6266 4,125.00 2024 JAN - REV REPLACE 6.1 STMT 84 Y

01/01/2024 01/31/2024

RECORDERDEPT

32001

01-101-000-0000-6401 94.00 ENVELOPES 68943 49 Y

09/13/2023 09/13/2023

63675

01-101-000-0000-6401 385.64 VITAL STATS SECURITY PAPER 51258674 67 N

01/22/2024 01/22/2024

88990

01-101-000-2754-6401 22,292.00 2024 GOLD MAINTENANCE 51548 OFFICE SUPPLIES 104 N

02/14/2024 02/14/2025

COURTHOUSE MAINTENANCEDEPT

13037

01-118-000-0000-6410 336.98 PT, TP, GARBAGE BAGS 10388570 FLOOR & CLEANING SUPPLIES 10 N

12/28/2023 12/28/2023

01-118-000-0000-6410 1,057.62 MOP, PT, TP, CLEANER, ICE MELT 65676000 FLOOR & CLEANING SUPPLIES 9 N

01/25/2024 01/26/2024

HAEN/JODI 51.00  132069

LG PRINCIPLES LLC

LG PRINCIPLES LLC 491.26  151502

SMITH & JOHNSON

SMITH & JOHNSON 4,125.00  182467

91 ATTORNEY4,937.26

101

H & L PRINTING SERVICE

H & L PRINTING SERVICE 94.00  132001

NORTHSTAR COMPUTER FORMS INC

NORTHSTAR COMPUTER FORMS INC 385.64  163675

TRIMIN SYSTEMS INC

TRIMIN SYSTEMS INC 22,292.00  188990

101 RECORDER22,771.64

118

COLE PAPERS INC

Page 6
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099

Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

7 Vendors 7 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

AP

AP

AP

***  Redwood County  ***



ECOWATER SYSTEMS OF REDWOOD FALLS

ECOWATER SYSTEMS OF REDWOOD FALLS

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:32PM2/2/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

20730

01-118-000-0000-6251 57.25 SOFTENER SALT - JC 117294 UTILITIES - COURTHOUSE/JC 30 N

01/25/2024 01/25/2024

27425

01-118-000-0000-6301 10,085.00 2024 1ST QTR MAINT AGREEMENT S10948 39 N

01/01/2024 03/31/2024

57500

01-118-000-0000-6301 1,864.50 ELEVATOR SERVICE CALL 1050422 58 N

12/08/2023 12/08/2023

80180

01-118-000-0000-6301 575.00 REMOVE CONCRETE, CUT GRATE 2023123000 81 N

12/30/2023 12/30/2023

83292

01-118-000-0000-6301 1,023.80 REPAIR HANDICAP DOOR - PH 110697 88 N

12/19/2023 12/19/2023

83965

01-118-000-0000-6254 551.00 FIRE ALARM INSPECTION - GC 150038051 UTILITIES - GOVERNMENT CENTER 96 N

12/12/2023 12/12/2023

01-118-000-0000-6254 332.00 FIRE EXTINGUISHER INSPECT - GC 150038140 UTILITIES - GOVERNMENT CENTER 100 N

12/13/2023 12/13/2023

01-118-000-0000-6251 576.00 FIRE ALARM INSPECTION - JC 150039986 UTILITIES - COURTHOUSE/JC 101 N

01/26/2024 01/26/2024

99290

01-118-000-0000-6611 4,118.52 SKID TRACKS 001327737 CAPITAL OUTLAY ($500-$4,999) 107 N

01/17/2024 01/17/2024

COLE PAPERS INC 1,394.60  213037

57.25  120730

G & R CONTROLS INC

G & R CONTROLS INC 10,085.00  127425

MEI TOTAL ELEVATOR SOLUTIONS

MEI TOTAL ELEVATOR SOLUTIONS 1,864.50  157500

SCHMIDT CONSTRUCTION INC

SCHMIDT CONSTRUCTION INC 575.00  180180

SOUTHWEST GLASS CENTER, INC

SOUTHWEST GLASS CENTER, INC 1,023.80  183292

SUMMIT FIRE PROTECTION

SUMMIT FIRE PROTECTION 1,459.00  383965

ZIEGLER INC

Page 7
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099

Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

***  Redwood County  ***



FLEET SERVICES DIVISION-DEPT OF ADMIN

FLEET SERVICES DIVISION-DEPT OF ADMIN

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:32PM2/2/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

VETERAN SERVICE OFFICERDEPT

10058

01-129-000-0000-6202 72.03 2024 JAN - COPIER LEASE 31914696 TELEPHONE/FAX EXPENSE 7 N

01/01/2024 01/31/2024

SHERIFFDEPT

10413

01-201-000-0000-6355 49.84 INMATE MEDICAL - NP STMT 8 6

10/24/2023 10/24/2023

13800

01-201-000-0000-6354 17,859.43 2023 DEC - INMATE BOARDING 10702 BOARDING PRISONERS 24 N

12/01/2023 12/31/2023

01-201-000-0000-6355 2,398.57 2023 DEC - INMATE MEDICAL 10702 25 N

12/01/2023 12/31/2023

15458

01-201-000-0000-6407 1,734.04 DISPOSABLE GLOVES 40502 JAIL EXPENSES 28 N

01/04/2024 01/04/2024

25810

01-201-000-0000-6343 7,351.16 2023 DEC - PATROL CAR LEASE 2024060032 PATROL CAR LEASE 38 N

12/01/2023 12/31/2023

27495

01-201-000-0000-6302 633.46 NEW HIRE UNIFORM - CF 026690813 POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 42 Y

01/03/2024 01/03/2024

ZIEGLER INC 4,118.52  199290

118 COURTHOUSE MAINTENANCE20,577.67

129

CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES INC

CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES INC 72.03  110058

129 VETERAN SERVICE OFFICER72.03

201

CENTRACARE HEALTH SYSTEM

CENTRACARE HEALTH SYSTEM 49.84  110413

COUNTY OF RENVILLE

COUNTY OF RENVILLE 20,258.00  213800

DESIGNER CARE CO LTD

DESIGNER CARE CO LTD 1,734.04  115458

7,351.16  125810

GALLS LLC

Page 8
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099

Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

8 Vendors 11 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

AP

DTG

DTG

DTG

***  Redwood County  ***



MID-STATES ORGANIZED CRIME INFO CENTER

MID-STATES ORGANIZED CRIME INFO CENTER

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:32PM2/2/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-201-000-0000-6302 660.02 NEW HIRE UNIFORM - CF&WK 1001728234 POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 40 Y

01/15/2024 01/18/2024

01-201-000-0000-6302 1,289.30 NEW HIRE UNIFORM - CF 1001728234 POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 41 Y

12/29/2023 12/30/2023

27545

01-201-000-0000-6355 20.00 INMATE MEDICAL - JG 67473 43 N

01/04/2024 01/04/2024

42390

01-201-000-0000-6343 4,404.87 PARTS, LABOR, PAINT 5482 PATROL CAR LEASE 51 N

01/10/2024 01/10/2024

55790

01-201-000-0000-6302 7,704.98 DJI MATRICE 210 11845 POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 55 Y

12/13/2023 12/13/2023

55924

01-201-000-0000-6355 152.59 2024 JAN - MEDICAL SUPPLIES 21590050&1117 56 N

01/16/2024 01/17/2024

57060

01-201-000-0000-6242 150.00 2024 MEMBERSHIP FEE 0003910-IN DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 59 N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

57700

01-201-000-0000-6242 2,824.78 2024 ANNUAL SHERIFF DUES 24-0064 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 61 N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

01-201-000-0000-6242 2,776.76 2024 LEXIPOL DUES 24-0151 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 62 N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

01-201-000-0000-6242 1,034.47 2024 ICLD PROJECT 24-0238 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 63 N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

GALLS LLC 2,582.78  327495

GARCIA CLINICAL LABORATORY INC

GARCIA CLINICAL LABORATORY INC 20.00  127545

JESSE'S COLLISION & RESTORATION LLC

JESSE'S COLLISION & RESTORATION LLC 4,404.87  142390

MAVERICK DRONE SYSTEMS LLC

MAVERICK DRONE SYSTEMS LLC 7,704.98  155790

MCKESSON MEDICAL-SURGICAL

MCKESSON MEDICAL-SURGICAL 152.59  155924

150.00  157060

MINNESOTA SHERIFFS ASSOCIATION

Page 9
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099

Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

AP

AP

***  Redwood County  ***



EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:32PM2/2/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

58700

01-201-000-0000-6242 1,586.25 2024 PHONEFACTOR LICENSE 6168 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 65 N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

24590

01-201-000-0000-6343 90.00 TOW VEHICLE 0046483 PATROL CAR LEASE 66 N

01/16/2024 01/16/2024

71900

01-201-000-0000-6301 58.98 PEST CONTROL - LEC 8378971 72 N

01/03/2024 01/03/2024

74900

01-201-000-0000-6401 305.10 CLIPBOARDS, FILE POCKETS, POST 894555 74 N

01/04/2024 01/08/2024

82480

01-201-000-0000-6404 340.00 TOW VEHICLE - ICR#24100468 1155 INVESTIGATION EXPENSES 85 Y

01/18/2024 01/18/2024

83021

01-201-000-0000-6242 1,840.00 REG @ EMR REFRESHER 1289 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 87 Y

01/02/2024 01/02/2024

01-201-000-0000-6242 600.00 REG @ CPR, FA  X 8 1297 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 86 Y

01/24/2024 01/24/2024

83302

01-201-000-0000-6343 667.56 TIRES - 2020 TAHOE 18850 PATROL CAR LEASE 95 N

09/01/2023 09/01/2023

01-201-000-0000-6343 483.65 SEAT BELT REPAIR - EXPLORER 20223 PATROL CAR LEASE 91 N

01/09/2024 01/09/2024

MINNESOTA SHERIFFS ASSOCIATION 6,636.01  357700

MORRIS ELECTRONICS INC

MORRIS ELECTRONICS INC 1,586.25  158700

NELSONS SALVAGE & TOWING INC

NELSONS SALVAGE & TOWING INC 90.00  124590

PLUNKETT'S PEST CONTROL INC

PLUNKETT'S PEST CONTROL INC 58.98  171900

QUILL LLC

QUILL LLC 305.10  174900

SMZ TOWING

SMZ TOWING 340.00  182480

SOUTHERN MN EMS EDUCATION LLC

SOUTHERN MN EMS EDUCATION LLC 2,440.00  283021

SOUTHWEST SALES & SERVICE

Page 10
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099

Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

AP

***  Redwood County  ***



SW MN REGIONAL PUBLIC SAFETY BOARD

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:32PM2/2/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-201-000-0000-6343 30.00 TIRE REPAIR - EXPLORER 20228 PATROL CAR LEASE 92 N

01/09/2024 01/09/2024

01-201-000-0000-6343 734.44 TIRES - 2021 EXPLORER 20320 PATROL CAR LEASE 94 N

01/18/2024 01/18/2024

01-201-000-0000-6343 138.00 SIREN FUSE 20346 PATROL CAR LEASE 93 N

01/22/2024 01/22/2024

01-201-000-0000-6565 87.38 OIL CHANGE - 2018 CHEVY 20423 PATROL CAR EXPENSES-OWNED 90 N

01/29/2024 01/29/2024

83965

01-201-000-0000-6301 848.00 FIRE ALARM INSPECTION - LEC 150039657 99 N

01/22/2024 01/22/2024

84150

01-201-000-0000-6355 1,201.56 2023 5&6-8&12 - INMATE MEDICAL 020368 97 N

05/01/2023 12/31/2023

87777

01-201-000-0000-6404 200.00 TOW VEHICLE - ICR#24100470 001406 INVESTIGATION EXPENSES 103 N

01/18/2024 01/18/2024

94499

01-201-000-0000-6404 456.00 TOW VEHICLE - ICR#24100466 246182 INVESTIGATION EXPENSES 106 Y

01/18/2024 01/18/2024

E-911 SYSTEMDEPT

64567

01-202-000-2756-6406 9,712.40 RENEW CODE RED & IPAWS LICENSE 15304757 DISPATCH EXPENSES 70 N

03/20/2024 03/19/2025

83048

SOUTHWEST SALES & SERVICE 2,141.03  683302

SUMMIT FIRE PROTECTION

SUMMIT FIRE PROTECTION 848.00  183965

SWARD-KEMP DRUG

SWARD-KEMP DRUG 1,201.56  184150

TNT ROADSIDE OF REDWOOD FALLS LLC

TNT ROADSIDE OF REDWOOD FALLS LLC 200.00  187777

WINDOM TOWING LLC

WINDOM TOWING LLC 456.00  194499

201 SHERIFF60,711.19

202

ONSOLVE LLC

ONSOLVE LLC 9,712.40  164567

Page 11
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099

Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

22 Vendors 33 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Account/Formula

AP

***  Redwood County  ***



SW MN REGIONAL PUBLIC SAFETY BOARD

REGION V EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT ASSN

REGION V EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT ASSN

INTERGOVERNMENTAL (LIB ONE-TIME EXP)

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:32PM2/2/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-202-000-2756-6802 5,000.00 2024 MAINTENANCE FEE STMT OTHER EXPENSES 98 N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

CORONERDEPT

13725

01-212-000-0000-6899 1,508.00 POSTMORTEM EXAM - ICR#23109223 MEDEX - 035569 MISCELLANEOUS 23 N

12/12/2023 12/12/2023

SENTENCE TO SERVEDEPT

76916

01-270-000-0000-6242 15.00 2024 MEMBERSHIP STMT DUES & REGISTRATION - TRAINING 77 N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

LIBRARYDEPT

50351

01-501-000-0000-6801 3,942.19 2024 JAN-JUN - AID TO LIBRARY STMT APPROPRIATIONS (REG LIB) 52 N

01/01/2024 06/30/2024

58295

01-501-000-0000-6801 7,374.75 2024 JAN-JUN AID TO LIBRARY STMT APPROPRIATIONS (REG LIB) 64 N

01/01/2024 06/30/2024

71800

01-501-000-0000-6807 3,250.00 PCLS SYSTEM FUNDS 26162 71 N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

5,000.00  183048

202 E-911 SYSTEM14,712.40

212

COUNTY OF RAMSEY

COUNTY OF RAMSEY 1,508.00  113725

212 CORONER1,508.00

270

15.00  176916

270 SENTENCE TO SERVE15.00

501

LAMBERTON PUBLIC LIBRARY

LAMBERTON PUBLIC LIBRARY 3,942.19  150351

MORGAN PUBLIC LIBRARY

MORGAN PUBLIC LIBRARY 7,374.75  158295

PLUM CREEK LIBRARY SYSTEM

PLUM CREEK LIBRARY SYSTEM 3,250.00  171800

Page 12
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099

Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

DTG

***  Redwood County  ***



EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

PLANNING/ZONING COMMITTEE EXPENSE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:32PM2/2/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

76528

01-501-000-0000-6801 20,614.60 2024 JAN-JUN - AID TO LIBRARY STMT APPROPRIATIONS (REG LIB) 75 N

01/01/2024 06/30/2024

92027

01-501-000-0000-6801 21,104.96 2024 JAN-JUN - AID TO LIBRARY STMT APPROPRIATIONS (REG LIB) 105 N

01/01/2024 06/30/2024

PARKSDEPT

56300

01-520-000-0000-6301 164.10 LP GAS HEAT 3465 57 N

12/20/2023 12/20/2023

AGRICULTURAL INSPECTIONDEPT

13055

01-601-000-0000-6282 88.36 PERMIT - PAGEL CEACC7F9-0089 15 N

01/12/2024 01/12/2024

13187

01-601-000-0000-6401 19.34 12/24-12/31 COPIER LEASE 355988 16 N

12/24/2023 12/31/2023

01-601-000-0000-6401 55.64 01/01-01/23 COPIER LEASE 355988 17 N

01/01/2024 01/23/2024

76570

01-601-000-0000-6242 69.00 SUBSCRIPTION RENEWAL 168068 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 76 N

02/15/2024 02/15/2025

REDWOOD FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY

REDWOOD FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY 20,614.60  176528

WABASSO PUBLIC LIBRARY

WABASSO PUBLIC LIBRARY 21,104.96  192027

501 LIBRARY56,286.50

520

MEADOWLAND FARMERS COOP

MEADOWLAND FARMERS COOP 164.10  156300

520 PARKS164.10

601

COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC

COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC 88.36  113055

COORDINATED BUSINESS SYSTEMS LTD

COORDINATED BUSINESS SYSTEMS LTD 74.98  213187

REDWOOD GAZETTE-LIVEWIRE/THE

REDWOOD GAZETTE-LIVEWIRE/THE 69.00  176570

Page 13
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099

Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

5 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

AP

AP

***  Redwood County  ***



OTHER CONSERVATION - APPROPRIATIONS

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:32PM2/2/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

88360

01-601-000-2775-6801 21,346.88 STREAMBANK RESTORATION STMT BUFFER AID APPROPRIATION 108 N

01/31/2024 01/31/2024

OTHER CONSERVATIONDEPT

79219

01-603-000-0000-6801 2,500.00 2024 MEMBERSHIP DUES STMT 80 N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

DEPT

3102

01-620-000-0000-6242 400.00 2024 AREA V DUES STMT DUES & REGISTRATION 3 N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

30480

01-620-000-0000-6401 68.94 12/16-12/31 COPIER LEASE 35743924 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIP MNTCE 44 N

12/16/2023 12/31/2023

01-620-000-0000-6401 64.63 01/01-01/15 COPIER LEASE 35743924 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIP MNTCE 45 N

01/01/2024 01/15/2024

01-620-000-0000-6401 44.18 11/15-12/16 USAGE 35743924 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIP MNTCE 46 N

11/15/2023 12/16/2023

01-620-000-0000-6401 38.43 12/16-12/31 USAGE 35743924 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIP MNTCE 47 N

12/16/2023 12/31/2023

01-620-000-0000-6401 36.02 01/01-01/15 USAGE 36.02 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIP MNTCE 48 N

01/01/2024 01/15/2024

OTHER ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENTDEPT

3402

TOWNSHIP OF LAMBERTON

TOWNSHIP OF LAMBERTON 21,346.88  188360

601 AGRICULTURAL INSPECTION21,579.22

603

RURAL MINNESOTA ENERGY BOARD

RURAL MINNESOTA ENERGY BOARD 2,500.00  179219

603 OTHER CONSERVATION2,500.00

620

AREA V SW MN ASSOC OF SWCD

AREA V SW MN ASSOC OF SWCD 400.00  13102

GREAT AMERICAN FINANCIAL SERVICES

GREAT AMERICAN FINANCIAL SERVICES 252.20  530480

620 652.20

704

ASSN OF MN COUNTIES

Page 14
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099

Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

4 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 6 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

AP

AP

AP

***  Redwood County  ***



OTHER ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT-APPROPRIATION

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:32PM2/2/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-704-000-0000-6242 500.00 2024 MAPCED DUES 10660-24 EDA DUES AND REGISTRATIONS 5 N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

72710

01-704-000-0000-6801 3,440.00 2024 APPROPRIATIONS STMT 89 N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

ASSN OF MN COUNTIES 500.00  13402

SW MN PRIVATE INDUSTRY COUNCIL INC

SW MN PRIVATE INDUSTRY COUNCIL INC 3,440.00  172710

704 OTHER ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT3,940.00

1 GENERAL246,253.95

Page 15
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099

Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 107 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:32PM2/2/24

RACHELW

DITCH

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

15

DITCH MAINTENANCEDEPT

6000

15-611-000-0000-6899 C 5,954.89 JD 36 DITCH REPAIR 2501 MISCELLANEOUS 115 N

11/28/2023 11/28/2023

15-611-000-0000-6896 C 111,407.68 JD 36 FEMA 2019 4 FEMA EXPENDITURES 113 N

11/28/2023 11/28/2023

15-611-000-0000-6896 C 26,070.67 JD 36 FEMA 2018 4 FEMA EXPENDITURES 114 N

11/28/2023 11/28/2023

7570

15-611-000-0000-6899 C 2,371.00 CD 42 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 327607 MISCELLANEOUS 116 N

12/27/2023 12/27/2023

13187

15-611-000-0000-6401 21.75 12/24-12/31 COPIER LEASE 355988 117 N

12/24/2023 12/31/2023

15-611-000-0000-6401 53.22 01/01-01/23 COPIER LEASE 355988 118 N

01/01/2024 01/23/2024

13320

15-611-000-0000-6899 208,099.88 2020 SHARED EXPENSE JD 30 STMT MISCELLANEOUS 119 N

15-611-000-0000-6899 99.09 2022 SHARED EXPENSE JD 5 R&B STMT MISCELLANEOUS 120 N

15-611-000-0000-6899 110.45 2022 SHARED EXPENSE JD12 R&B STMT MISCELLANEOUS 121 N

15-611-000-0000-6899 1,883.53 2022 SHARED EXPENSE JD 17 R&B STMT MISCELLANEOUS 122 N

15-611-000-0000-6899 72.35 2022 SHARED EXPENSE JD 18 B&R STMT MISCELLANEOUS 123 N

15-611-000-0000-6899 232.83 2022 SHARED EXPENSE JD 24 R&B STMT MISCELLANEOUS 124 N

15-611-000-0000-6899 78.22 2022 SHARED EXPENSE JD 25 R&B STMT MISCELLANEOUS 125 N

15-611-000-0000-6899 1,263.25 2022 SHARED EXPENSE JD 29 R&B STMT MISCELLANEOUS 126 N

15-611-000-0000-6899 2,482.01 2022 SHARED EXPENSE JD 30 R&B STMT MISCELLANEOUS 127 N

15-611-000-0000-6899 1,449.84 2022 SHARED EXPENSE JD 35 R&B STMT MISCELLANEOUS 128 N

15-611-000-0000-6899 3,865.02 2022 SHARED EXPENSE JD 36 R&B STMT MISCELLANEOUS 129 N

15-611-000-0000-6899 43.43 2022 SHARED EXPENSE JD 38 R&B STMT MISCELLANEOUS 130 N

30355

15-611-000-0000-6899 C 2,535.00 JD 36 R&B DITCH REPAIR 1415 MISCELLANEOUS 131 Y

611

BEACH TRANSPORT INC

BEACH TRANSPORT INC 143,433.24  36000

BOLTON & MENK INC

BOLTON & MENK INC 2,371.00  17570

COORDINATED BUSINESS SYSTEMS LTD

COORDINATED BUSINESS SYSTEMS LTD 74.97  213187

COUNTY OF BROWN

COUNTY OF BROWN 219,679.90  1213320

GRAFF CONSTRUCTION LLC

Page 16
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099

Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

AP

DTG

DTG

DTG

DTG

DTG

DTG

DTG

DTG

DTG

DTG

DTG

DTG

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:32PM2/2/24

RACHELW

DITCH

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

15

12/06/2023 12/06/2023

36671

15-611-000-0000-6899 C 3,140.09 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - JD5 100415 MISCELLANEOUS 132 N

12/31/2023 12/31/2023

78041

15-611-000-0000-6899 C 2,430.00 JD 36 LAT P DITCH REPAIR 4 MISCELLANEOUS 133 N

12/18/2023 12/18/2023

80180

15-611-000-0000-6896 9,829.63 JD 36 LAT A FEMA 2018 5531 FEMA EXPENDITURES 136 N

01/15/2024 01/15/2024

15-611-000-0000-6899 583.79 JD 36 LAT A DITCH REPAIR 5531 MISCELLANEOUS 138 N

01/15/2024 01/15/2024

15-611-000-0000-6896 C 2,317.69 JD 39 FEMA 2018 5532 FEMA EXPENDITURES 137 N

12/20/2023 12/20/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 C 426.45 JD 39 DITCH REPAIR 5532 MISCELLANEOUS 139 N

12/20/2023 12/20/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 C 35,681.93 CD 109 DITCH REPAIR 93036 MISCELLANEOUS 141 N

12/20/2023 12/20/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 211.46 CD 24 DITCH REPAIR 93037 MISCELLANEOUS 143 N

01/15/2024 01/15/2024

15-611-000-0000-6899 211.46 CD 49 DITCH REPAIR 93037 MISCELLANEOUS 144 N

01/09/2024 01/09/2024

15-611-000-0000-6899 211.46 CD 64 DITCH REPAIR 93037 MISCELLANEOUS 145 N

01/09/2024 01/09/2024

15-611-000-0000-6899 422.92 CD 102 DITCH REPAIR 93037 MISCELLANEOUS 146 N

01/09/2024 01/09/2024

15-611-000-0000-6899 211.46 JD 15 DITCH REPAIR 93037 MISCELLANEOUS 147 N

01/09/2024 01/09/2024

15-611-000-0000-6899 211.46 JD 33 DITCH REPAIR 93037 MISCELLANEOUS 148 N

01/09/2024 01/09/2024

15-611-000-0000-6899 211.46 JD 33 LAT J DITCH REPAIR 93037 MISCELLANEOUS 149 N

01/09/2024 01/09/2024

15-611-000-0000-6899 211.46 JD 36 LAT 2B DITCH REPAIR 93037 MISCELLANEOUS 150 N

GRAFF CONSTRUCTION LLC 2,535.00  130355

ISG

ISG 3,140.09  136671

R & JW FARMS INC

R & JW FARMS INC 2,430.00  178041

SCHMIDT CONSTRUCTION INC

Page 17
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099

Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:32PM2/2/24

RACHELW

DITCH

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

15

01/09/2024 01/09/2024

15-611-000-0000-6899 634.38 JD 36 LAT W DITCH REPAIR 93037 MISCELLANEOUS 151 N

01/09/2024 01/09/2024

15-611-000-0000-6899 1,010.00 JD 5-1 NELSON DITCH REPAIR 93040 MISCELLANEOUS 134 N

01/29/2024 01/29/2024

15-611-000-0000-6899 165.00 JD 36 LAT 2A DITCH REPAIR 93040 MISCELLANEOUS 135 N

01/29/2024 01/29/2024

15-611-000-0000-6899 C 1,905.20 CD 81 DITCH REPAIR 5549 93041 MISCELLANEOUS 140 N

12/20/2023 12/20/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 1,374.00 JD 39 DITCH REPAIR 5548 93042 MISCELLANEOUS 142 N

01/15/2024 01/15/2024

90661

15-611-000-0000-6899 300.00 CD 1202 DITCH REPAIR 573 MISCELLANEOUS 153 N

01/15/2024 01/15/2024

15-611-000-0000-6899 300.00 JD 39 DITCH REPAIR 592 MISCELLANEOUS 152 N

01/29/2024 01/29/2024

SCHMIDT CONSTRUCTION INC 55,831.21  1880180

VALLEY EARTHWORKS INC

VALLEY EARTHWORKS INC 600.00  290661

611 DITCH MAINTENANCE430,095.41

15 DITCH430,095.41

Page 18
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099

Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

9 Vendors 41 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 41 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:32PM2/2/24

RACHELW

SOLID WASTE

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

22

SOLID WASTEDEPT

13558

22-391-000-0000-6242 2,500.00 2024 SW REGIONAL SW COMMISSION STMT DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 109 N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

391

COUNTY OF LINCOLN

COUNTY OF LINCOLN 2,500.00  113558

391 SOLID WASTE2,500.00

22 SOLID WASTE2,500.00

Page 19
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099

Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 1 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:32PM2/2/24

RACHELW

STATE REVENUE

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

80

...DEPT

9008

80-000-000-0000-2410 6 380.00 PERMIT TO CARRY - N28R20 64-79 PERMIT TO CARRY - STATE'S SHARE 6 N

10/01/2023 12/31/2023

0

BUREAU OF CRIMINAL APPREHENSION

BUREAU OF CRIMINAL APPREHENSION 380.00  19008

0 ...380.00

80 STATE REVENUE380.00

Page 20
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099

Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 1 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PROJ

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PROJ

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:32PM2/2/24

RACHELW

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

85

DEPT

3100

85-620-996-0000-6802 24,013.75 AREA II MN RIVER BASIN PROJECT STMT SECTION 319 EXPENSES 110 N

01/11/2023 01/11/2023

27033

85-620-995-0000-6802 1,862.50 NO TILL STMT LCCMR GRANT EXPENSES 111 Y

01/24/2024 01/24/2024

78208

85-620-995-0000-6802 2,987.50 COVER CROP, NO TILL STMT LCCMR GRANT EXPENSES 112 Y

01/10/2024 01/10/2024

620

AREA II MN RIVER BASIN PROJECT

AREA II MN RIVER BASIN PROJECT 24,013.75  13100

FUHR/DANIEL

FUHR/DANIEL 1,862.50  127033

ROHLIK/JOHN W

ROHLIK/JOHN W 2,987.50  178208

620 28,863.75

85 28,863.75

708,093.11

Page 21
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099

Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 3 Transactions

Final Total: 91 Vendors 153 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:32PM2/2/24

RACHELW

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 22
Audit List for Board

***  Redwood County  ***

SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PROJ

AMOUNT

 246,253.95 GENERAL 1

 430,095.41 DITCH 15

 2,500.00 SOLID WASTE 22

 380.00 STATE REVENUE 80

 28,863.75 85

 708,093.11

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



RACHELW
11:50AM2/2/24

Y

N

D

2

N

1

Audit List for Board
Page 1

Print List in Order By:

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

Paid on Behalf Of Name

on Audit List?:

Type of Audit List:

Save Report Options?:

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Page Break By: 1 - Page Break by Fund

2 - Page Break by Dept


***  Redwood County  ***
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

11:50AM2/2/24
RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

COMMISSIONERSDEPT

21275

01-002-000-0000-6401 18.76 PAPER TOWELS 9949839 37 N

01/02/2024 01/02/2024 2425

AUDITOR-TREASURERDEPT

21275

01-041-000-0000-6401 34.24 DEFAULT CONFESSION POSTAGE STMT 1 N

01/02/2024 01/02/2024

ASSESSORDEPT

21275

01-042-000-0000-6242 0.75 CMA UPGRADE - SE 025N1FJ74N DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 57 N

01/08/2024 01/08/2024

01-042-000-0000-6242 35.00 CMA UPGRADE - SE 025N1FJ74N DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 60 N

01/08/2024 01/08/2024

01-042-000-0000-6242 0.75 CMA UPGRADE - AK 025N1FJSG2 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 58 N

01/08/2024 01/08/2024

01-042-000-0000-6242 35.00 CMA UPGRADE - AK 025N1FJSG2 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 59 N

01/08/2024 01/08/2024

LICENSE CENTERDEPT

21275

01-043-000-0000-6401 19.91 INDEX TABS 0077036 40 N

01/08/2024 01/08/2024 2425

01-043-000-0000-6401 234.18 TRANSLATOR 0473041 41 N

01/12/2024 01/12/2024 2425

01-043-000-0000-6401 19.79 CASH REGISTER TRAY 3715439 31 N

12/26/2023 12/26/2023 2425

2

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 18.76  121275

2 COMMISSIONERS18.76

41

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 34.24  121275

41 AUDITOR-TREASURER34.24

42

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 71.50  421275

42 ASSESSOR71.50

43

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

Page 2
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099

Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

AP

***  Redwood County  ***
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

11:50AM2/2/24
RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-043-000-0000-6401 154.38 HAND SANITIZER WIPES 8373822 36 N

01/02/2024 01/02/2024 2425

01-043-000-0000-6401 81.28 PRINTING CALCULATOR 9233865 38 N

01/08/2024 01/08/2024 2425

ADMINISTRATORDEPT

21275

01-061-000-0000-6401 16.68 FACIAL TISSUE 7045863 35 N

01/02/2024 01/02/2024 2425

ELECTIONSDEPT

21275

01-063-000-0000-6334 147.12 DEPOSIT @ ELECTION TR - JP 33196639-1 LODGING & EXPENSE 2 N

04/23/2024 04/25/2024

01-063-000-0000-6334 147.12 DEPOSIT @ ELECTION TR - LG 65425260-1 LODGING & EXPENSE 3 N

04/23/2024 04/25/2024

COMPUTERDEPT

21275

01-064-000-0000-6401 259.99 BATTERY PACK 2561039 39 N

01/09/2024 01/09/2024 2425

01-064-000-0000-6401 119.22 ETHERNET CABLES 3092239 34 N

12/20/2023 12/20/2023 2425

01-064-000-0000-6401 395.88 MONITORS 8863463 33 N

12/22/2023 12/22/2023 2425

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 509.54  521275

43 LICENSE CENTER509.54

61

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 16.68  121275

61 ADMINISTRATOR16.68

63

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 294.24  221275

63 ELECTIONS294.24

64

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 775.09  321275

64 COMPUTER775.09

Page 3
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099

Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

AP

***  Redwood County  ***
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

11:50AM2/2/24
RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

ATTORNEYDEPT

21275

01-091-000-0000-6401 98.00 DESK STAND 8200257 42 N

01/16/2024 01/16/2024 2425

COURTHOUSE MAINTENANCEDEPT

21275

01-118-000-0000-6301 195.99 VACUUM CLEANER 0183433 15 N

01/02/2024 01/02/2024 2425

01-118-000-0000-6301 61.74 HEAVY DUTY TAPE 0513832 13 N

01/02/2024 01/02/2024 2425

01-118-000-0000-6301 43.99 EXTENSION CABLE 1786641 8 N

01/17/2024 01/17/2024 2425

01-118-000-0000-6301 41.56 STAINLESS STEEL CLEANER 2994614 12 N

01/02/2024 01/02/2024 2425

01-118-000-0000-6301 399.00 SEED SPREADER 4398625 7 N

01/17/2024 01/17/2024 2425

01-118-000-0000-6301 17.96 WIRE HARNESS 4398625 9 N

01/17/2024 01/17/2024 2425

01-118-000-0000-6301 35.98 OFFICE CHAIR WHEELS 50535467 14 N

01/02/2024 01/02/2024 2425

01-118-000-0000-6301 45.64 BRUSHROLL BAR 6273828 11 N

01/02/2024 01/02/2024 2425

01-118-000-0000-6301 299.99 TOUCHLESS BATHROOM FAUCET 6769863 10 N

12/26/2023 12/26/2023 2425

01-118-000-0000-6301 76.04 SNOW RAKE 7430643 16 N

01/11/2024 01/11/2024 2425

01-118-000-0000-6301 79.98 CAR SNOW REMOVER 8171460 5 N

01/11/2024 01/11/2024 2425

01-118-000-0000-6301 299.99 TOUCHLESS BATHROOM FAUCET 8505032 4 N

01/17/2024 01/17/2024 2425

01-118-000-0000-6301 219.18 TIRE CHAIN 8508906 17 N

01/12/2024 01/12/2024

01-118-000-0000-6301 182.55 LIGHT BULBS W03921945 6 N

01/19/2024 01/19/2024

91

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 98.00  121275

91 ATTORNEY98.00

118

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

Page 4
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099

Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

AP

***  Redwood County  ***
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

BOARDING PRISONER MEAL EXPENSE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

11:50AM2/2/24
RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

SHERIFFDEPT

21275

01-201-000-0000-6401 185.10 BWC MOUNTS 00118692 47 N

01/04/2024 01/04/2024

01-201-000-0000-6242 375.00 REG @ DMT TR - TR 026897 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 44 N

01/02/2024 01/02/2024

01-201-000-0000-6242 375.00 REG @ DMT TR - CK 037585 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 43 N

01/02/2024 01/02/2024

01-201-000-0000-6356 67.61 INMATE MEAL 095739862 61 N

12/25/2023 12/25/2023

01-201-000-0000-6242 250.00 REG @ SFST TR CK 098385 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 50 N

01/10/2024 01/10/2024

01-201-000-0000-6242 625.00 REG @ BASIC NARCOTICS TR - AC 098386 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 51 N

01/10/2024 01/10/2024

01-201-000-0000-6334 50.00 DEPOSIT @ TRAINING - RG 167126 LODGING & EXPENSE 66 N

02/05/2024 02/08/2024

01-201-000-0000-6334 50.00 DEPOSIT @ TRAINING - DM 167127 LODGING & EXPENSE 67 N

02/05/2024 02/08/2024

01-201-000-0000-6401 51.54 SHOOTING EAR MUFFS 1987467 54 N

01/12/2024 01/12/2024 2425

01-201-000-0000-6242 265.00 REG @ DATA TR - ST 299260 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 45 N

01/03/2024 01/03/2024

01-201-000-0000-6334 143.04 LODGING @ TRAINING - HB 401082A LODGING & EXPENSE 48 N

01/08/2024 01/09/2024

01-201-000-0000-6242 1,518.00 SCHEDULING SOFTWARE 47151103000315344 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 75 N

01/02/2024 01/02/2024

01-201-000-0000-6242 1,800.00 REG @ EVOC TR X 8 472534 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 53 N

04/25/2024 04/25/2024

01-201-000-0000-6401 79.99 COFFEE POT 4869857 52 N

01/10/2024 01/10/2024 2425

01-201-000-0000-6401 22.69 FLASH DRIVES 6603442 46 N

01/08/2024 01/08/2024 2425

01-201-000-0000-6401 31.59 FLASH DRIVES 6603442 49 N

01/08/2024 01/08/2024 2425

01-201-000-0000-6407 87.30 PAPER TOWELS 7097051 JAIL EXPENSES 74 N

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 1,999.59  1421275

118 COURTHOUSE MAINTENANCE1,999.59

201

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

Page 5
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099

Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 14 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

AP

AP

***  Redwood County  ***
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS



11:50AM2/2/24
RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

12/28/2023 12/28/2023 2425

01-201-000-0000-6334 91.97 LODGING @ TRAINING - ML 901723649 LODGING & EXPENSE 62 N

12/27/2023 12/28/2023

01-201-000-0000-6242 90.00 POST LICENSE - WK MLSPOS-137138 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 55 N

01/16/2024 01/16/2024

01-201-000-0000-6242 1.94 POST LICENSE - WK MLSPOS-137138 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 56 N

01/16/2024 01/16/2024

01-201-000-0000-6407 250.54 HYGIENE SUPPLIES & CLOTHING SO0253306 JAIL EXPENSES 65 N

01/04/2024 01/04/2024

01-201-000-0000-6407 30.75 SANDALS SO0253306 JAIL EXPENSES 71 N

01/04/2024 01/04/2024

01-201-000-0000-6407 78.16 SHOWER CURTAIN SO0254429 JAIL EXPENSES 70 N

01/09/2024 01/09/2024

01-201-000-0000-6407 32.55 INMATE CLOTHING SO0255220 JAIL EXPENSES 72 N

01/11/2024 01/11/2024

01-201-000-0000-6242 330.00 REG @ CELL PHONE FORENSICS TR STMT DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 76 N

01/16/2024 01/16/2024

01-201-000-0000-6407 253.65 UA SUPPLIES STMT JAIL EXPENSES 69 N

01/09/2024 01/09/2024

OTHER PUBLIC SAFETYDEPT

21275

01-249-000-2815-6802 130.48 CANTEEN SUPPLIES 1796353 CANTEEN EXPENSES 68 N

01/04/2024 01/04/2024

01-249-000-2815-6802 113.75 CANTEEN SUPPLIES STMT CANTEEN EXPENSES 63 N

01/01/2024 01/01/2024

01-249-000-2815-6802 7.50 CANTEEN SUPPLIES STMT CANTEEN EXPENSES 64 N

01/01/2024 01/01/2024

01-249-000-2815-6802 101.25 CANTEEN SUPPLIES STMT CANTEEN EXPENSES 73 N

01/15/2024 01/15/2024

AGRICULTURAL INSPECTIONDEPT

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 7,136.42  2621275

201 SHERIFF7,136.42

249

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 352.98  421275

249 OTHER PUBLIC SAFETY352.98

601

Page 6
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099

Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 26 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

AP

***  Redwood County  ***
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

11:50AM2/2/24
RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

21275

01-601-000-0000-6401 17.99 TAPE MEASURE 8413864 30 N

01/04/2024 01/04/2024 2425

01-601-000-0000-6242 5.01 TELECOM SOFTWARE - ZOOM STMT DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 27 N

12/23/2023 12/31/2023

01-601-000-0000-6242 12.16 TELECOM SOFTWARE - ZOOM STMT DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 28 N

01/01/2024 01/22/2024

01-601-000-0000-6242 610.00 REG @ SEPTIC TR - JP X491045 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 29 N

01/02/2024 01/02/2024

DEPT

21275

01-620-000-0000-6242 399.00 REG @ TRIBAL RELATIONS TR - BP 795445 DUES & REGISTRATION 77 N

01/24/2024 01/25/2024

OTHER ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENTDEPT

21275

01-704-000-0000-6401 59.83 REG @ COMMUNITY VENTURE - BM 8626062099 EDA OFFICE SUPPLIES 32 N

01/12/2024 01/12/2024

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 645.16  421275

601 AGRICULTURAL INSPECTION645.16

620

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 399.00  121275

620 399.00

704

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 59.83  121275

704 OTHER ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT59.83

1 GENERAL12,411.03

Page 7
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099

Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 68 Transactions

Account/Formula

AP

***  Redwood County  ***
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS



HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION & ENGINEERING

HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION & ENGINEERING

EQUIPMENT REPAIR PARTS & SUPPLIES

11:50AM2/2/24
RACHELW

ROAD AND BRIDGE

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

3

ROAD & BRIDGE ADMINISTRATIONDEPT

21275

03-301-000-0000-6401 19.78 PHONE CASE 8398661 OFFICE SUPPLIES 20 N

01/04/2024 01/04/2024 2425

03-301-000-0000-6332 195.00 REG @ SIGN SHOP CLASS - MG STMT STAFF DEVELOPMENT 19 N

03/11/2024 03/13/2024

03-301-000-0000-6332 355.00 REG @ ADMIN ASSISTANT TR - RK STMT STAFF DEVELOPMENT 24 N

01/17/2024 01/17/2024

DEPT

21275

03-320-000-0000-6113 32.49 MEAL @ TESTIMONY TR - AS STMT MEAL EXPENSE-TAXABLE 22 N

01/10/2024 01/10/2024

03-320-000-0000-6113 18.80 MEAL @ CON - AS STMT MEAL EXPENSE-TAXABLE 25 N

01/15/2024 01/15/2024

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE & SHOPDEPT

21275

03-330-000-0000-6502 84.50 DOT DECALS 81600001 SHOP MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 18 N

12/27/2023 12/27/2023

03-330-000-0000-6503 139.50 SUPPLIES - UNIT 1241 STMT 23 N

01/11/2024 01/11/2024

03-330-000-0000-6504 26.53 FUEL @ TESTIMONY TR - AS STMT FUEL 21 N

01/10/2024 01/10/2024

03-330-000-0000-6504 41.87 FUEL @ CON - AS STMT FUEL 26 N

01/19/2024 01/19/2024

301

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 569.78  321275

301 ROAD & BRIDGE ADMINISTRATION569.78

320

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 51.29  221275

320 51.29

330

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 292.40  421275

330 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE & SHOP292.40

3 ROAD AND BRIDGE913.47

Page 8
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099

Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 9 Transactions

Account/Formula

AP

***  Redwood County  ***
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS



11:50AM2/2/24
RACHELW

ROAD AND BRIDGE

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

3

13,324.50

Page 9
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099

Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Final Total: 17 Vendors 77 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS



11:50AM2/2/24
RACHELW

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 10
Audit List for Board

***  Redwood County  ***
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS

AMOUNT

 12,411.03 GENERAL 1

 913.47 ROAD AND BRIDGE 3

 13,324.50

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



















REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 

Requested Board Date: 2/6/24 Originating Dept.: CA Preferred 2nd Date: 
Discussion Item: Presenter:IJenna Peterson 

MCM Education Fund Donation estimated time 1 minuteneeded: 

Board Action: I✓ I Yes, action required I INo, informational only 
If Action, Board Motion Requested: 
$100 donation to the MCM Education Fund. MCM provides all of our attorneys withe 
credits they need to maintain licnese at a very discounted rate. 

Background Information: 
lpfo on fund attached. We have done this donation for the last couple of years. 

Supporting Documents: llJ Attached LJ None D 
County Attorney Reviewed Information: lZ}ompleted On Progress ONot applicable 
Date Legal Request Submitted to County Attorney: 
Date Requestor Requires Review Completion: 
Administrators Comments: 

Reviewed by Administrator: □Yes Do 
** The deadline for submitting items is 4:30 p.m. Wednesday prior to a Tuesday board day** 







































































































































































































































































































1 
 

BROWN-LYON-REDWOOD-RENVILLE DRUG TASK FORCE 
JOINT POWERS AMENDED AGREEMENT 

 
 

This Agreement is entered into between the counties of Brown, Lyon, Redwood, and 
Renville by and through their respective County Board and Sheriff, the cities of New Ulm, 
Redwood Falls, and Marshall, by and through their respective City Council and Police Chief, and 
the Lower Sioux Police Department by and through its Tribal Council and Police Chief 
(hereinafter collectively referred to as the “Parties"). 
 

WHEREAS, the Parties are each respectively charged with the enforcement of the laws 
of the State of Minnesota in their respective jurisdictions; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to promote the effective enforcement of such laws, 
particularly as they relate to laws concerning controlled substances; and 
 

WHEREAS, the nature of illegal controlled substance activity is such that coordinated, 
multijurisdictional efforts are needed for effective enforcement; and 

'  ' 
WHEREAS, the purpose of this Agreement is to create a cooperative law enforcement 

effort that involves at least one dedicated full-time licensed peace officer who is responsible for 
all controlled substance investigations and for the development of a system of sharing 
intelligence information among participating agencies; and 
 

WHEREAS, multi-jurisdictional drug task forces must have a governing board comprised 
of representatives from each participating agency that meets regularly and an interagency 
agreement addressing staffing, supervision, program income and equipment; and · 
 

WHEREAS, all drug task forces must have a viable infrastructure to prepare grant 
proposals, maintain statistics on operations, account for grant expenditures, track program 
income, and manage confidential funds in accordance with statewide policy.  

 
            NOW, THEREFORE, pursuant to Minnesota Statute § 471.59, the Joint Exercise of 
Powers, the Parties agree as follows: 

  
1.         TERM 
 

The term of this Agreement shall commenced on October 17th 1989 and was amended on 
March 1st 2024 pursuant to Section 11 of this Agreement, and shall continue in full force 
and effect until terminated by the Parties pursuant to Section 4 of this Agreement. 

 
2.         GOVERNING BOARD 
 

2.1.   The powers, duties, and purpose of the Brown-Lyon-Redwood-Renville Drug Task 
Force shall be carried out through a governing board.  Members of this board shall be 
known as “Directors.”  The Board shall consist of the Sheriff or Chief of Police of each 
participating governmental unit, or his/her designee.  Each board member shall have one 
vote.  The Directors of the participating governmental units shall appoint a prosecuting 
attorney from one of their jurisdictions to also serve as its legal counsel.  The prosecuting 



2 
 

2 
 

attorney is a member of the Board but shall not have a vote on any matter before the 
Board.  The prosecuting attorney shall provide legal advice and guidance to the Board as 
requested. 
 
2.2.   The Board shall elect a Chairperson to serve for one year. The Chairperson will 
preside at    meetings. The Board shall also elect a Vice-Chair who shall assume the 
powers and duties of the Chairperson during a period of absence or incapacity and shall 
perform such additional duties and functions   as the Board may direct.  The Chair and 
Vice-Chair shall be elected at the first meeting of the year.  

 
2.3.   The presence of a majority of Directors of the Board at a regular or special meeting 
are required to constitute a quorum. A simple majority vote of the Directors present at a 
meeting with a valid quorum is required for the Board to take action. 

 
2.4.   Other entities may become a Party to this agreement upon approval of two-thirds 
(2/3) of the then existing Board. Upon such approval, the number of members on the 
Board shall be increased by one for each new Party.  The new Party’s Sheriff or Chief of 
Police, or his/her designee, shall serve as a Director on the Board and shall have one 
vote. 

 
2.5.   The time and place of regular and special meetings shall be established by the 
Board. Special meetings may be called by the Chairperson or upon the request of at least 
two Directors on the Board. Notice of meetings shall be mailed or otherwise delivered as 
approved by the Board to each Director at least three days before regular meetings of the 
Board.  Notices shall include an agenda containing those items to be considered at the 
meeting. 

 
3.          BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ POWERS AND DUTIES 
 

The Board of Directors shall possess all the powers and duties to: 
 

3.1.   Contribute financially to the establishment and the continued operation of the task 
force through the commitment of time and resources, as approved by each party's 
respective County Board, City Council, or Tribal Council. 

 
3.2.   Direct the ongoing management and operation of the task force including the 
establishment of funds and accounts necessary for the task force to comply with state 
and/or federal guidelines.  That The Board shall select a Fiscal Host Agent to be 
responsible for the accounting and financial obligations of the drug task force operations, 
to provide for the proper receipts and disbursement of funds, and to perform all other 
duties normally assigned to the Treasurer of a deliberative body. 
 
3.3.   Adopt internal written policies and cooperative procedures for the operation of the 
task force, in order to implement this Agreement to the maximum extent possible. 

 
3.4.   Jointly plan and provide information, access to training opportunities and technical 
assistance for the staff members of the individual Parties to facilitate the purpose of the 
task force, when feasible. 

 



3 
 

3 
 

3.5.   Elect general legal counsel to provide legal assistance and recommendations 
relative to the general operations, duties, and functions of the task force members and its 
Board.  That legal counsel shall receive notice for and attend Board of Director 
meetings, as available.  

 
3.6.   Comply with the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act and other applicable 
rules and procedures that relate to the use, security, dissemination, retention and 
destruction of records, and maintain confidentiality of information that is not otherwise 
exempt as provided by law. 

 
3.7.   Apply for the use of any state or federal funds or new federal reimbursements to 
task force programs resulting from federal revenue enhancement to expand expenditures 
for task force goals. 

 
3.8.   Provide an annual report on the progress of the task force to all Parties. This report 
shall include, but not be limited to, finance, governance, and information management 
updates. 

 
3.9.   Contribute to the collection of data required to complete the task force's evaluation 
plan and the state annual progress report. 

 
3.10.  Adopt by-laws as necessary to conduct Board business. 

 
3.11.  Set the financial contribution required from all Parties on an annual basis, as 
approved by each Party’s respective County Board, City Council, or Tribal Council. 

 
3.12.  Procure and maintain property, casualty, motor vehicle, liability, and other such 
insurance it deems necessary to indemnify the Board and its members for actions of the 
Board and its members arising out of this Agreement. 

 
3.13.  Elect a person to assist in keeping a record of all proceedings of the Board of 
Directors, to provide for the proper receipts and disbursement of funds (moved to section 
3.2), and to perform all other duties normally assigned to the Clerk/Secretary/Treasurer 
of a deliberative body. 

 
3.14.  Constitute and convene such committees as it deems necessary and appropriate. 
The Board shall determine respective membership, duration, structure, if any, 
designation and the election of officers and operating procedures of any committee.  The 
Chairperson, with the approval of the Board, shall appoint the members and the 
Chairperson of each committee. 
 
3.15.  The Board of Directors shall have the authority to utilize funds received under this 
Agreement for any of the purposes outlined herein, (add section 3.15 back in and add the 
following) subject to the requirements and procedures of the Municipal Contracting Law, 
Minn. Stat. § 471.345 and other applicable law. 

 
 



4 
 

4 
 

4.          TERMINATION 
 

Any Party shall have the right to withdraw from this Agreement or a Party may be 
terminated from this Agreement as set forth below.  

  
4.1.   The Party withdrawing shall pass a resolution declaring its intent to withdraw 
effective on December 31st of the calendar year of withdrawal from this Agreement. The 
withdrawing Party shall send a copy of such resolution to the Chairperson of the Board 
of Directors no later than September 30th    of the calendar year of withdrawal from this 
agreement. 

 
4.2.   Upon receipt of the resolution to withdraw, the Chairperson of the Board of 
Directors shall send a copy of said resolution to each Party within five (5) working days. 
 
4.3.   When a Party exercises its option to withdraw under the terms of this Agreement, 
no fiscal liability shall accrue for the subsequent year. 

 
4.4.   The withdrawing Party shall not be entitled to a refund of monies contributed to the 
task force prior to the effective date of the withdrawal. The Fiscal Host Agent will 
provide a fiscal accounting to the withdrawing party of funds within sixty (60) days of 
the effective date of the withdrawal. 

 
4.5.   Failure to comply with the terms of this Agreement by any individual Party may 
result in termination of membership to this Agreement.  A Party’s termination shall be 
by a majority vote of the full Board of Directors following consideration of the nature 
and extent of the violation(s).  A terminated Party shall not be entitled to a refund of any 
contributed monies or property given to the drug task force unless approved by a 
majority vote of the full Board of Directors. 

 
4.6.   Notwithstanding any Party's decision to withdraw from this Agreement, or in the 
case of a Party’s termination of membership to this Agreement, this Agreement and the 
remaining Board of Directors created herein shall continue in force until and unless all 
remaining Parties mutually agree to terminate the Agreement by joint resolution, or 
when membership on the Board of Directors is reduced to less than two Parties. 

 
4.7.   In the case of the Parties’ mutual agreement to terminate this Agreement, the Board 
of Directors shall continue to exist for the limited purpose of discharging the Board of 
Directors’ debts and liabilities, settling its affairs, and disposing of its property. 

 
4.8.   In the event that the Fiscal Host Agent exercises its option to withdraw under the 
terms of this Agreement, the Board of Directors shall solicit a Party to volunteer as the 
new Fiscal Host Agent. The new Fiscal Host Agent shall become effective upon the 
effective date of the prior Fiscal Host's Agent’s withdrawal. If no new Fiscal Host Agent 
volunteers, this Agreement shall be terminated, notwithstanding any provision of this 
Agreement to the contrary. 

 
 
 
 



5 
 

5 
 

5.          DISPOSAL OF SURPLUS FUNDS AND PROPERTY UPON TERMINATION 
 

All property, real and personal, held by the drug task force at the time of termination 
shall be distributed by resolution of the Board of Directors as allowed by law and in a 
manner to best accommodate its task force efforts. 

 
6.          INDEBTEDNESS 
 

All obligations or other forms of indebtedness issued pursuant to this Agreement shall 
require authorization by the Board of Directors.  The Fiscal Agent shall sign all warrants 
or other evidence of indebtedness at any time issued by the Brown-Lyon-Redwood-
Renville Drug Task Force no larger than $15,000 per claim. If a claim against the Task 
Force is higher than $15,000 it will require prior approval by The Board of Directors or 
written approval by the Board Chair.     

 
7.          REVENUE 
 

All revenues of the task force, and the earnings those revenues generate, shall remain 
property of the task force.  The Fiscal Agent shall deposit all monies received on behalf 
of the Task Force in the bank or depository designated by the Fiscal Agent.  All monies 
shall be deposited in the name of the Brown-Lyon-Redwood-Renville Drug Task Force. 

 
8. CONTRIBUTIONS 
 

Each Party to this Agreement that is a police department or sheriff’s department shall 
contribute cash, personnel, and in-kind resources to the task force. Each Party shall 
assign such licensed peace officers and unlicensed personnel as that party deems 
appropriate to assist and participate in the Brown-Lyon-Redwood-Renville Drug Task 
Force. Each Party shall designate and advise all other Parties of the name or names of 
such person or persons who shall have authority to assign personnel to operate the 
provisions of this Agreement. 

 
9. MEMBER RESPONSIBILITIES 
 

9.1.   Calls for Assistance. Whenever an officer of a Party believes that assistance is 
needed from one or more of the other Parties in the enforcement of controlled substance 
laws, the Party desiring assistance shall make an oral or written request for assistance to 
another Party or Parties.  Upon receipt of a request for assistance, the responding Party 
or Parties may assign and direct such personnel as that Party deems fit to provide 
assistance in the nature and to the extent it deems fit.  A Party which is requested to 
provide assistance shall make a good faith effort to provide the assistance requested, but 
no guarantee is made that the requested assistance will be provided and each Party 
expressly agrees that failure to provide requested assistance will not result in any liability 
claim by the requesting Party against the other Party.  Whenever a Party provides mutual 
assistance to another Party under this Agreement, those Parties shall remain an employee 
and agent of the agency providing assistance. The Party providing the assistance shall 
remain under the ultimate direction and control of the agency by which they are 
employed and all acts and coverages shall be the same as if they were acting in the 
course and scope of the employment of that Party. 

 



6 
 

6 
 

9.2.   Officer Authority. Licensed peace officers and licensed part-time peace officers 
who act under the terms of this agreement shall be granted peace officer authority to the 
full extent authorized by Minnesota Statues, including, but not limited to Minn. Stat  §§ 
629.34 and 629.40.  To the extent necessary, the Parties agree that each may grant peace 
officer authority to licensed peace officers and licensed part-time peace officers already 
employed in that capacity by another Party.  In such cases, the officer so appointed shall 
for all purposes other than peace officer authority, remain an employee of the initial 
appointing party for Purposes of this Agreement herein. 

 
9.3.   Coordinating Authority.  The Task Force Commander shall be responsible for the 
day-to-day operations of the task force including supervision of staff, intelligence 
sharing, management of confidential funds and coordination with other agencies.  The 
Task Force Commander shall make sure that task force policies and procedures are 
followed.   

 
9.4.   Fiscal Agency/Host.  The City of New Ulm New Ulm Police Department shall be 
responsible for fiscal management of the task force grant and other resources such as 
cash contributions, program income (forfeiture proceeds, restitution, and fines) and 
oversight of confidential funds.  The Fiscal Agent shall present The Board of Directors 
with a report monthly or as otherwise directed by The Board of Directors, setting forth in 
detail all monies received and paid out on behalf of the Drug Task Force since the last 
report. At the end of each fiscal year a similar report shall be presented to The Board of 
Directors showing all receipts and disbursements of the Drug Task Force for the fiscal 
year ending. The Fiscal Agent/Host shall complete an audit of all financial resources of 
the Brown-Lyon-Redwood-Renville Drug Task Force at least annually and shall make 
such reports available to all Parties.  All said reports shall be in such form as may be 
prescribed by The Board of Directors.  Buy funds shall be reconciled at least quarterly 
and reports shall be distributed to the representative of each Party at the Advisory Board 
meeting. immediately following such reconciliation.  Any Party to this Agreement may 
request and obtain access to all financial records pertaining to the fiscal management of 
the Task Force.  The Board of Directors may, in its discretion and at any time, request an 
independent audit of the Brown-Lyon-Redwood-Renville Drug Task Force's finances. 
 
9.5. Official Documents:   
The Clerk/Secretary will hold all official Drug Task Force documents.  

 
9.6.   Restitution and Forfeitures.  Any assets or property subject to legal forfeiture as a 
result of enforcement or obtained under any criminal restitution received under this 
Agreement shall be used and/or distributed to the Parties as follows: 
 

a.   Assets or proceeds from forfeited property may be reinvested in the task 
force in accordance with applicable federal and state law with the Board of 
Directors’ approval. 

 
b.   Property may, if practicable, be used and/or distributed amongst the Parties 
to this Agreement in accordance with federal and state law with the Board of 
Directors’ approval. 

 
c.   In cases subject to federal forfeiture proceedings, distribution of forfeited 
assets shall be in equal shares among the parties to this joint powers agreement 



7 
 

7 
 

with the federal government receiving either an equal share or its share as 
governed by federal statutes or regulations. 
 
d.   All seized, held and/or forfeitable property shall be documented and 
safeguarded in accordance with the procedures set forth in the Brown-Lyon-
Redwood-Renville Drug Task Force Policies and Procedures Manual, and 
applicable state and federal law. 

 
The Parties agree that in any cases in which the Brown-Lyon-Redwood-Renville Drug 
Task Force cooperates with another jurisdiction (e.g., another task force or a local, state 
or federal agency) that the supervising investigators on the scene of any arrest will 
negotiate a split based upon the amount of effort expended in the investigation and 
document said agreement. 
 
 
9.7.   Policy Manual. The Parties agree to abide by the Brown-Lyon-Redwood-   
Renville Drug Task Force Policies and Procedures Manual. 
 

 
10.        INDEMNIFICATION AND HOLD HARMLESS 
 

10.1.  The Brown-Lyon-Redwood-Renville Drug Task Force shall be considered a 
separate and distinct public entity to which the Parties have transferred all responsibility 
and control for actions taken pursuant to this Agreement.  The Brown-Lyon-Redwood-
Renville Drug Task Force shall comply with all laws and rules that govern a public entity 
in the State of Minnesota and shall be entitled to the protections of Minnesota Statutes, 
Chapter 466.  
 
10.2.  The Brown-Lyon-Redwood-Renville Drug Task Force shall fully defend,      
indemnify and hold harmless the Parties against all claims, losses, liability, suits,     
judgments, costs and expenses by reason of the action or inaction of the Board and/or   
employees and/or the agents of the Brown-Lyon-Redwood-Renville Drug Task Force.   
 
10.3.  The Parties agreement to indemnify and hold harmless does not constitute a 
waiver by any participant of limitations on liability provided under Minnesota Statute  
Section 466.04. To the full extent permitted by law, actions by the Parties pursuant to 
this Agreement are intended to be and shall be construed as a “cooperative activity” and 
it is the intent of the Parties that they shall be deemed a “single governmental unit” for 
the purpose of liability, as set forth in Minnesota Statutes, Section 471.59, subd. 1a(a); 
provided further that for purposes of that statute, each Party to this Agreement expressly 
declines responsibility for the acts or omissions of the other Party. The Parties of this 
Agreement are not liable for the acts or omissions of the other participants to this 
Agreement except to the extent to which they have agreed in writing to be responsible 
for acts or omissions of the other Parties. 

 
10.4.   Each Party shall be responsible and liable for its own personnel, equipment, and 
supplies and shall have sole title and interest in the equipment and supplies it utilizes as 
part of this Agreement unless some alternative arrangement is provided for in writing. 
 
 

 



8 
 

8 
 

 
 

 
11.       MODIFICATION 
 

Any alterations, variations, modifications, or waivers of the provisions of this Agreement 
shall only be valid once they have been reduced to writing and signed by the authorized 
representatives from each of the Parties. 

 
12. SEVERABILITY 
 

The provisions of this Agreement shall be deemed severable.  If any part of this 
Agreement is rendered void, invalid, or unenforceable, such rendering shall not affect the 
validity and enforceability of the remainder of this Agreement unless the part or parts 
which are void, invalid or otherwise unenforceable shall substantially impair the value of 
the entire Agreement with respect to any party. 

 
13.        FEDERAL I STATE FUNDING 
 

In the event that the Brown-Lyon-Redwood-Renville Drug Task Force becomes 
ineligible for State, Federal or local financial participation, the parties agree to review 
the Agreement within thirty (30) days of the determination of the ineligibility. 
Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement to the contrary, any party may 
withdraw from this Agreement after the thirty-day review of the Agreement following 
determination of ineligibility under this paragraph upon thirty (30) days written notice. 

 
14.  COUNTERPARTS 
 

This Agreement may be executed in two or more counterparts, each of which shall be 
 deemed an original, but all of which constitute one and the same instrument. Counterparts 
 shall be delivered to the Brown-Lyon-Renville Drug Task Force Legal Counsel who will 
 make each a part of this Agreement by attaching each hereto. 
 
15. MERGER 
 

This Agreement is the final expression of the agreement of the Parties and the complete 
and exclusive statement of the terms agreed upon, and shall supersede all prior 
negotiations, understandings, or agreements. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF: 
 
 

Brown County       
    
________________________________________  
Chair, Brown County Board of Commissioners   
Dated: ____________________    
 
Attested to:       
________________________________________  
Brown County Administrator     



9 
 

9 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



10 
 

10 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF: 
 
 
Lyon County 
 
_______________________________________ 
Chair, Lyon County Board of Commissioners 
Dated: ___________________ 
 
 
Attested to: 
 
_______________________________________ 
Lyon County Administrator 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



11 
 

11 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF: 
 
Redwood County      

 
________________________________________  
Chair, Redwood County Board of Commissioners  
Dated: ____________________    

 
Attested to:       
________________________________________  
Redwood County Administrator   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



12 
 

12 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF: 
 
 
Renville County 
 
_______________________________________ 
Chair, Renville County Board of Commissioners 
Dated: ____________________    
 
 
Attested to: 
 
________________________________________ 
Renville County Administrator 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



13 
 

13 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF: 
 
 

City of Marshall      
 

_________________________________________ 
Mayor, Marshall City Council   
Dated: ___________________     

 
 

Attested to: 
       
_________________________________________ 
 
Marshall City Administrator/Clerk   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



14 
 

14 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF: 
 
 
City of New Ulm  
 
_________________________________________ 
Mayor, New Ulm City Council 
Dated: ___________________  
 
 
Attested to: 
 
_________________________________________ 
New Ulm City Administrator 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



15 
 

15 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF: 
 
 
City of Redwood Falls   
 
   
_________________________________________  
Mayor, Redwood Falls City Council    
Dated: ___________________      

 
 

Attested to:  
      
_________________________________________  
Redwood Falls City Administrator 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



16 
 

16 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF: 
 
 
Lower Sioux Indian Community 

 
 

________________________________________ 
Chair, Lower Sioux Tribal Council 
Dated: ___________________      
 
 
Attested to: 
       
_________________________________________  
Lower Sioux Tribal Council Clerk 
  































































15 September 2022 

 

Lydell Sik, Mayor 

Dave Irlbeck, Council Member 

Julie Senst, Council Member 

Darrell Knutson, Council Member 

Tyler Beermann, Council Member 

 

City Council of Lamberton 

112 Second Ave West 

Lamberton, MN  56152 

 

Dear Mayor and Council Members, 

We the undersigned want to express our immediate concerns regarding the city of Lamberton’s announcement that 

they are considering an easement for Summit Carbon Solutions in our community. 

Summit Carbon Solutions is an out of state company that is proposing to build a hazardous liquid, high pressure carbon 

dioxide pipeline through our community. 

We ask you to take pause and note that this is a highly contested five state interstate pipeline proposal. 

1) There is a moratorium from the state on local governments on permitting this project.   

2) The state has not approved the project or the route. 

3) At the very least, because of the hazard and safety risks this pipeline poses – wait to make any decisions until a 

comprehensive environmental review has been completed. 

4) Piping CO2 through a pipeline must be done at very high pressures – 2-3x higher than a natural gas pipeline.  At 

these pressures, a CO2 pipeline rupture can lead to a rapid, uncontrolled release of CO2 into the surrounding 

area, posing a serious risk to any people, animals, or vegetation in the area. 

5) This company has never built a pipeline before and there has never been a pipeline like this, and certainly not 

one this size or at this scale.  Do we really want our community to be part of this ‘pilot’ project? 

6) This company seeks to make millions for the next two-plus decades off the backs of rural communities like ours 

– think of the legacy you are leaving for the next generation to deal with. 

7) There is NO hurry to sign easement or permits of any kind – please do not rush to the door because Summit is 

trying to entice you with financial incentives. 

 

Please educate yourselves with more information – there are a couple websites with webinars about these projects and 

information about considerations around human health, impacts on the land and water, risks and safety concerns etc. 

www.carbonpipelinesmn.org  and www.carboncapturefacts.org 

Sincerely the undersigned below 

 

 

 

 

http://www.carbonpipelinesmn.org/
http://www.carboncapturefacts.org/


We the undersigned DO NOT support the City of Lamberton moving forward with an easement for Summit 

Carbon Solutions and their CO2 Pipeline Project: 

Signature Print Name Address 

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   
 



11 October 2022 
Lamberton City Council Meeting Presentation by Barb Wille 

 
This isn’t simply a farmer/landowner issue. Just like Summit’s request for an easement through 
Kuhar Park isn’t simply a City of Lamberton issue. This is a large-scale, long-term project that 
will impact not just everyone in this room, but everyone in the city limits, everyone in the rural 
areas surrounding the city, and our kids, our grandkids, and generations beyond that.  
 
The 94 individuals who’ve signed this petition are people who live in Lamberton, those who live 
in the rural area surrounding the city, as well as landowners who live in other parts of the state 
and country. Whether we live in the city limits or not, nearly every one of us here tonight would 
be in close proximity to the highly pressurized, hazardous materials running through this 
pipeline throughout our daily lives. We’d be living, sleeping, working, shopping, and recreating 
near it. Sending our children to school and daycare near it. And visiting our aging and elderly in 
their homes and in Valley View Manor near it.   
 
CO2 gas is odorless and colorless. It isn’t combustible, but it is an asphyxiant and intoxicant. It’s 
heavier than air, so it settles along the ground and displaces oxygen. It can asphyxiate people 
caught in a vapor plume. It even causes car engines to stall, meaning not only are city residents 
stuck in place in the event of a rupture near Lamberton, but emergency vehicles can’t even 
enter the CO2 plume to evacuate people.  
 
This is exactly what happened in the small town of Satartia, Mississippi two years ago.  And do 
you know how close that ruptured pipeline was to the town, approximately one mile, nearly the 
exact same distance as Kuhar Park. There is simply no way we could evacuate the town and 
surrounding area - not only all of the citizens, but an entire K-12 student body and staff, a 
nursing home, and our elderly and disabled - quickly and safely enough in the event of a nearby 
rupture. 
 
Just like in Satartia, Lamberton and other area First Responder teams are volunteer-based and 
already limited in staff, equipment, and money. They lack the proper training, equipment (like 
breathing apparatus to enter a CO2 vapor cloud), and the extra funds to initially prepare and 
stay prepared to respond to a CO2 emergency of this nature. In fact, volunteer fire departments 
in other small Midwest towns have already confirmed they are classified as low level and cannot 
assist in ruptures. Help would have to come from farther away. Would that be the case for 
Lamberton, too?  
 
CO2 pipeline ruptures aren't just unlikely hypotheticals; they've already happened. And given 
the highly pressurized, corrosive nature of CO2 in this critical state when transported, it’s 
reasonable to surmise future ruptures will occur as well. Are we willing to let Lamberton be a 
part of this experiment? For hundreds of people to be in harm's way were the pipeline to rupture 
near us? 
 
You can see there are a host of safety-related factors to consider not only for those of us who 
live here today, but for future generations who will call the Lamberton area home. While 
collecting signatures in support of this petition - from both people in the city limits and the 
surrounding landowners and area residents - it became apparent that very few people are 
aware of just exactly what this proposed pipeline would entail and the safety hazards it 
inherently places on hundreds of people in its vicinity. All without the majority of us even 
realizing it. This is alarming. 



 
So in addition to presenting this petition to you tonight, we ask that the city’s leadership make a 
concerted effort to raise awareness and encourage open communication about this proposed 
project among Lamberton residents; ask your constituents what they know about the pipeline 
and how they feel about it when you see them around town. Encourage feedback from local 
business owners, our First Responders, and our school administration. Promote opportunities 
and resources that help people educate themselves about the potential risks and benefits of this 
project. The community deserves a chance to hear about this project from other organizations 
outside of the Summit Carbon and Highwater Ethanol-hosted meeting on September 21, 2022. 
We also ask that you take into special consideration the history and origin of Kuhar Park. The 
Kuhar Park page on the City’s website explicitly reminds us of just how special a place Kuhar 
Park is, and the perpetual commitment the City made to Martin Kuhar when he entrusted the 
land to it. A portion of it reads: 

In 1929 local businessman Martin Kuhar deeded an area of land along the Cottonwood 
River to the City of Lamberton. Mr. Kuhar meant for this park to be a place for gathering, 
fun and relaxation. He did not want this donated land to be used for any commercial 
purposes. Even though the park area is located outside the city limits the city agreed to 
accept the land and maintain the park in perpetuity. 

 
If or when the time comes to decide if the easement for a pipeline through Kuhar Park should be 
granted, and if the Council feels that easement should be granted, we respectfully ask that you 
invite Lamberton residents to inform and guide your final decision by voting on it. 
 
We thank you for your time, for your leadership, and for your commitment to the health and 
vitality of this town we all love and call home. 
 
 
 






















































































































































































































































